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~ Gorporate Structure

THE PURATONE CORPORATION
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) _ AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011
L))

»

) INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

»

To the Sharecholders of
The Puratone Corporation

‘We have audited the accompanying consolidated. financial statements of The
Puratone Corporation, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at
Septemiber 30, 2011 and the consolidated statements of operations and deficit and
cash. flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and ather-explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
.consolidated financial statements in-accordance with Canadian generally accepted.
accounting principles, and for'such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

PP

!
A\

Auditers' responsibility

Our respounsibility is to: express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
‘Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and -plan and perform the audit o obtain
tedsonable assurance about whethier the consolidated financial statements are free
from niaterial misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence. about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal
control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to désign audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstarnces, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal comtrol. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of ‘accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
‘presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

PO TIIPIPIEPP
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtaingd i out audlt is sufficient and

appropnate to prowde a basis for our audit. Opimon.
Opinion

Ti ot opifniot; the: gonsolidated finaricial statemerits present fmﬂy in all material

'respects the ﬁnanmal pasition. of The Puratone Corporatmn as at

year then ended in accordance with € anadiart éeﬂera]ly éccepted accounung
pnnclples

‘Emphasisof Matter

t quialifying oiir opinien, we-diaw atténtion to-note 1 in the consolidated
_ vstate ents which indicates that there is lmcertamty as:to the-Company”s
to con .as 4. going concern dite fo-commodity market uncettainty-and a

'hlghly Ievéréged balance sheet. These conditions, along with other matters as-set
forth in note. 1, indicate the -existence of material uncertainties about the

€ompany”’s ablhty. to contirite A8 a going concerL

Winnipeg, Canada, ‘ |
February 22, 2012. Chartered Accountants

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation
Incorporated under the laws of Manitoba

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

fnote I - basis of presentation]

As.at September 30

) 2011 2010

$ $

ASSETS [notes:9.ond 10]
Carrent
Cash 191,528 3,363,267
Aoouritsreceivable 5,547,512 6,719,383
Triventories:fnote d] 20,744,592 19,067,929
Prepmd expenses 5, 545,091
Piture income-taxes fnote:20] 432,499 518,564
Totalcukrentassets 27,522,055 30,214,234
Favestments frote.6] 1, 352,259 1,429:759
Otherassets:fnote. 7] ‘869, 925,725

Breeding:stock, net fnote: 57 7,155,688
Capital assets, nit:fnote 8] 58,287,691
‘Fiiture: ificome takes: frore 20} 5,270, 4041000

104,120; 618. 102,054,097

LIABILITIES AND: SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS'

Current
‘Baiik indebtedness [nate 9] 6,406,680 355,975
Accomlts payable .and-accrued liabilities. 9,715,148 11,403,344
‘Dividen il 319763 245,608
of long-term debt [riore 10}
Expected repayTmernts: due within onie yeat 2412717 3,030,393
Expécted tepayrients due-after drighyear 2,544,006 1,672,162
Current poction of advances from shareholders. fnote 11} 29,764 29:764
‘Total current liabilities 21,428,078 ‘16,737,246
Longsterm:debt:/mote 10] 76,202,616 74,830,607
Futuresincome taxes:[note 20] 6903963 7,206;650-
Non=controllinginterest 76,767 51,404
' 104,561,424 98.825,907
Shareholders” interests
'anbﬂm - to shareholders
from shatehplders frote. 11] 1,790,041 1,790,041
Redeana' 1&:atid Tetrdctable prefererice shares [riote 227 4,841,913 55,031,955
6,631,954 6,821,996
Shareholders deﬁ(nency
Share capital friote 137 11,546,395 11,546,395
Contmbuted.smglus fnotes 12 and 13] 11, 627 617 11,551,600
Defieit (30,246,772 26:691,801)
7,072,760) (3,593,806)
{440,806). 3;228,190.

104,120,618 102,054,097

Commitrents and contingeneies frotes:13 and 18]

See-accompanyingnoles

S g At
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Carporation.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year ended September 30

Sales fnote. 23]

Cost-of goods sald fnote 4.and 23]
Gross. profit k

Other iricome fischedhile 1]

Selling, administrative and general expenses fschedule 27
Income from: operations

Interest expense

Short-term
Long-ferm
Interest earned

Dividerids on preference shares

Gain onrenegotiation of debt fnote 10]
Gaip onsale ofinterest in
Niverville Farms (2000) Ltd.

‘Income:(Joss) before depreciation, amortization,

income taxes-and other item
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Tricore (loss) before income taxes:and other item

Income tax expense:(tecovery) fnote 201

Cuirent:
Future

Tnceme (Joss) before other item
Non-controlling interest-

Net income: (loss) for thie:year

Deficit; beginning of year
Deficit, end of year

Weighted average fumber of shares.outstanding

Income (loss) per share
Basic and fully diluted

See accompanying notes

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report

2011
$

2010
§

103,068,301
88,728,085

97.897:303
83,090,462

14340216

14,806,841
6,174,591

1,106,495

20.981,432
10,914,277

10,067,155

217,635

893,204
3,466,622

74,155

4,359,826
43575
63,661

4,406,902

2,084,812
(2:812,037)

(1,510,414)

4,406,902,

(237.639)

(52,725)
38268

10,304,794
5,479,352
92:510.

(4,997,682)

4,732,932

13,757
351,924

365,681

24637

4,367,251
6,658

(:554,971)

(26,691,801)

3,373,909

(31,065;710)

(30,246,772).

(26,691,801)

2,217,540

2,217,540

(1.60)

1.97
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended September 30
2011 2010
$ $

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net incotne (foss) for the year (3:554,971) 4,373,909
Add (deduct)items notinvolving cash
Non-controllinginterest in loss' (24;63D (6,658)
Depreciation 4,916,689 5,479,352,
Amortizition of deferred financing costs 38,268 92,510
AmhicHization of breeding stock and
‘breeding steck ddjustierits 2,085,000 2:640,600
Gaiitr oy disposal of capital assets (39;250) (349,583)
Gdin.on-sale-of interest in '
Niverville Earms-(2000)-Ld. — (1,510,414)
Fuitite ificoriie tixes,expense(recovery) (1,445/622) 351,924
Gain ot Tenegotiationof dsbt friote. 107 — (2:812,037)
Arnortization:of gain ontenegotiatiorof debt fnote 267 977,068 503,963
Inceme: fiom companies subject fo:
sigmificant inflience (9,861) (526,706)
Dividends on preference:shares, 74,155 68,661
3,006,839 8,304,922,

»

K |
L/ P

Net changg ini nion-cash werking capital balarices

related to-operations frote 14] (2,253;821) (4,255,669)
Cash:provided by-operating activities 753,018 4,045,253
INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds.on'disposal of breeding stock 1,606,119 1,622,341
‘Prodeeds:on disposal of eapital'assety 150,244 289,551
Acqmiitton of breeding stock (5:528,928) (2,397,449)
Parchaserof capital-assets (6:843;530) (2,733,571)
Proceeds. from disposal of other assets 24,387 —
Purchage of other-asgets (6;199) —
Proceeds. from investmerits 104,428 2,564,418
‘Purchase of investments: (17,067) —
‘Cashused ift investirig activities (10,510,546) (654,710)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finaneing:costs — 6572,325)
Increase (decrease) inbank indebtedness 6,050,705 (2,492,158)
Isstiatice of cominetn shares frofe. 137 — 576°
Long-term-debt advances 2,577,221 4,400,046
Repayrierit 6f Tong-tetrii debt (1,928:112) (1,496,443,
‘Redemption.of preference shares (114,025) —
Deerease in'shareholders’ advances o (912)
Cashprovided by (used iri) financing activities 6,585,789 (161,216)
Net increase (decrease) in cash during the year (3,171,739) 333,327
Cash, begimitng of year 3,363,267 129,940
Cash; end of year 191,528 3,363,267
Supplemental cash flow inforimation
Inferest paid-during the year, nat: : 3,657,884 3,737,475
Income taxes received:during the yeat, net (8;402) (367,834),

|
i
4

|
i
v

3D

L

.

i

@

i
I
w

9330
v y A p

See accompanying notes
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

Schedule 1

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME

Year ended September 30

Fees:and other charges
Administration:fees.
Management fee income

Gainrealized on dssets
Gain.on disposal of capital assets

Mise¢llaneous income:

Foreign exclange gain

Rent

Government program payments fuote 22]

Ingome. from companies subject w-‘é'i@iﬁcaht;ﬁiﬂuencd

Sée aceompanying notes

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report

2011
$:

2010

160,395
105,518

211,590
287:470.

265913

489062

39,250

349,582

39,250

349,582

1,009,728
31,698

61,654

(311,609)
9,861

553,531
388,794
85,793
3,971,123
526,706

801,332

5,325,947

1,106,495

6,174,591
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011
The Puratone Corporation Schedule 2

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF SELLING,
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Year ended September 30

2011 2010
$ $

Advertising and promotion 61,051 29,617
Bad debts and-claimy expense-(recovery) 58,428 (196;501)
Bank ¢harges 138,170 218:978
‘Business taxes; licenses and memberships 436,324 442410
@apital tax expense (récovery) (168;932)
‘Donafions ‘ 85
Employee benefits 2,082,947
Tnstiratice. 994,449
Management fees 93,705
Office:and miscellaneous 296,286 432,466
Payroll tax 271,805 256,596
Professional fees 651,997 611,901
Property: tax 141,555 129:841
Rent 19,369 —
Telephone:and fax 321,886 297,672
Travel and-vehicles 681,497 658,173
Veterinary and laboratory 47,753 40,539
Wages, sdlarigs and management fees 4,955,560 5,013,673

‘ ' 11,002,534 10,914,277

See-accompanying notes

-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,.2011

1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Nature-of business

The Puratoné Corporation [the "Comipany"] is engaged in the pork industry and runs. these
operatl‘o‘ns through' the Company, WholIy owned or pattially owned subsidiary companies and
vatious joint:ventures. The Company is.alse ifivelved in the manufacture and rétail sales-of feed,
sale of poultry and livestock medication atid barni equipmierit.

Basis of presentation

The Gompany's-ability to continue as-a going;concemn is:dgpendent upon.the-ongeing support.of its
Tenders and achieving profitable results. Cash- flows for the: upcoming year are projected to be
positive, however, -estimates of prices and costs are based on commodity matkets which are
subject to significant fluctuation. There:may be substantial variances from-the estimates used and

therefore projected results may not be-achieved. There. is uncertdinty as to-the: Company's ability-
to continue as & poing concern: due to commodity: market uncertainty and a highly leveraged
balance sheet. The-accompanying consolidated financial statemerits havebeen prepared assuming:
the Company will-continue:as a going concetn whichicontemplates the-realization: of-assets and the

satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course-of business. If the: going concem assumption was:

not: appropnate for these consolidated-financial statements, ad_]ustm enits would be necessary to the:

«carrying values of assets and liabilities, the reported net income (loss) and the consolidated

balance sheet.¢lassificatiens used.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thesé consolidated financial statements lavé been prepared in accordance With Canadian
generally accepted accouhting -principlés which fequire management to maké estimates and
assumiptions that affect ‘the reported amounts: of assets, liabilities, revenues and expénsés and
disclosures.of contingéncies. Significaiit areas tequiring the:use of managernent estimates relate to
the useful life: of depreciable: assets, the evalugtion of catrying value of long-lived assets for
potenitial impairment and the valuation of inventory and breeding stock. Aetual résults .could

differ from these estimates. Outlined below are those policies. considered. particularly sighificant.

for the Company.

Principles:of consolidation

"The consolidated financial statemeiits in¢lude the-accounts of the.Cormpany, its subsidiaries and its

proportionate share of the accounts. of joifit ventures. All significant inter-company balances and
transacticng have been eliminated oh conigolidation.

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report
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-
) AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011
- The Puratone Corperation
@ NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30,.2011
) 2011 2010
i % %
30 Manitbe Ltd. 1] 100.0
o Holdmgs Ltd 100.0
"= , 100.0
™ 100:0:
100:0

’ ted Party 83.6

Pura one USA) Tne. 100.0
=
- 2011 2010
= % %
- Joint ventures
& Bond Hog‘Venmres Ltd. 50.0. 50.0
- 1 ithi 50.0 50:0
£ o 50.0 50.0
@ TV CO Tra.n.spon Ltd 50,0 50:0.
£ [1] ©Operations.of Puratone (USA) Inc. ceased:in January 2010.
) [2] Effective March 28, 2011 5556865 Manitoba Ltd. changed its name to Forest Lane Farm Ltd.
= and Forest Lare Farm Ltd: acquired land, buildings; equipment and tools for $552,750
» [note3].

Inventories: are valued at the lower of cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis, and net
realizablesvalue. Write-downs in carrying value and/or reversals of previous write-downs are
recorded:in cost of goods-sold.

Investinenits

[rivestments in companies subject to significafit influence are accounted for using the equity
method.

‘Other investmerits are acéounted for using the'cost miethod.

If 2 decline in valug of the ihvestmerits is cotisidered other than temporaty a write-down to
tealizable value is recorded.

L 6 6 S G I I i B 6 s B s I
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

‘The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2011

Intangibles

Management assessas the carrymg value Of mtang1bles whenever events or changes in

‘Breeding stock

The :cost of breeding animals s determined using the average ¢osts of production of ‘boars and
gilts in each category, including the development costs incurred to the time that the production
cycle comineices:

The difference between:cost-and estimated average slaughter value is amortized over the estimated
productive life as follows:

Sows 6 farrowings
Boars 16 productive months

Gains or losses on disposal of animals in the breeding stock mcludmg death losses, and

‘adjustments-for immaterial differerices between the actual and average: cost of purchased breeding’

-stoek are written: off:to' income-(los$) in the period in-which they occur:
Capital assets
Capital assets.are stated at histerical cost less: investment tax credits recogmzed, if applicable.

Normal maintenance and repairs are expensed. as -incurred. Depreciation is provided -on -a
straight-line basis over the-estimated-useful lives of the assets at the following annual rates:

Buildings 2.5% -6.67%,
Mill and:generadl-equipment 6.67%

Bam equipment. 6.67%

Yard improvements, manure:storage 2.5%
Officerequipment 10%:-20%
Automotive equipment 15% - 20%
Assets under-capital lease 2.5%--20%

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,2011

Assetdmpairment:

e.ment assesses the carrymg value of Iong-hved assets usmg 1ts best estm'late ef

wntten down te estlmated falr value

Jmcome taxes

Income taxes are provided for using the liability method of tax allocation. Under-this method,
differences. between: the financial reportmg bases ‘and the. income ‘tax bases of the- Companys
-assets and ligbilities are recorded using, the substannvely enacted tax rates anticipated o be in
effect whien the corrésponding taxes will be paid or refunded.

Deferred financing costs

Deferred financing costs related to the acquisition-of a long-term credit facility are amortized over
theterm of-the credit-facility.

Revenue recognition

Revenue 15 recognized on shipment of goods or provision of services, provided persuasive
evidence .of an arrangement exists, the price: i flxed and deferminable and collection of the
preceeds is:probable:

‘Government assistance

‘Governrhent. prograr: payments. inclided in other ineome are recoghized provided terms, and

anditions. of program. <ligibility are considered to bie mut, the amount 15 determinable: and
collection i reasonably assured.

Financial instruments

Finarigial instrumetits include cash, margin deposits, accounts feceivable, investments, bank
iIndebtedness, accounts payable and :accrued labilities; dividends payable, long:term debt,
advances, from shareholders, preference shares and foreign exchange forward contracts, Unless
otherw15e noted, itis manggenients- -opinion that the Company i§ noet exposed to; significant intérest
rate, currency or credit risks arising-from. the finanicial instruments. Unless otherwise stated; the
book value of the Company's:financial assets-and liabilities approximates their-fair value,

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report Page 29
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Changes ih the fair vy [ the
‘(loss).and are included in f@relgn exchange ‘gair..

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Paratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2011

Derivative financial instraments.

Derivative financial instruments areé tised by the. Company to: reduce its éxposure’to fluctuations‘in
oy t‘rates and _,,o 1gn eulrency exchange rateb The der1vat1ve fma_- ' )

’lssue denvatwe ﬁnancml mstruments for denvatlve tradmg purposes

‘The Cotmpany purchases forelgn exchange forward contracts to manage its cash flows res

from hog sales deriominated in foreign curfericy: These coritracts are megsute at{‘.falr
counts: payab and acerued lisbilities oti: the consolidated ‘balance sheet:
gh exchdnge forward coiitracts are recognized i incore

primarily
value and mcluded i

Foreign carrency translation

Monetary- assets ‘and liabilities -denominated in foreign currencies related to domestic and
integrated foreign operations are translated info Canadian dollars at'the year-end ‘exchange rate,
while. foreign currency transactions are translated at the fate of exchange prevailing at: the
transaction date. All exchange gains-and losses-are reflected in income (loss) during the period.in
which they oceurred.

Leases:

Leascs are classificd as cither capital or operating, Loases which transfor substantially all of the
benefits and risks of ownership-of the asset.to the Company are accounted for'as capital leases:

Capital lease. obligations: reflect the present value of - future lease payments discounted at. the:
appropriate interest rate. All other leases. are accounted. for as operating leases, whereby rental

payments are expensed-as incurred.
3. BUSINESS ACQUISITION

Durifig the: year, Forest Liane Farm' Ltd., a wholly ewned.subsidiary of the Compaty: acquired

land, buildings, equipment and tools with a fair value-of $400,809. This transaction Was finanged
with a non-iriterest. bearmg frotgage with a principal value of $522,750. No cash consideration

was paid.

‘The discount to the debt of $151,941 will accreté overthe term of the debt with $9,830 of interest

ageretion recorded.in long-tetm ifiterest expense inthe-current year.

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011
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The Paratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September. 30,2011

4. INVENTORIES
2011 2010
LI $

Feed on farms 972,674 587,596
Feed, prain, supplemeénts and additives - feed mill and retail 1,998,482 1,717,055
Equipment and animal health products 881,677 693,937

3,852,833 2,998,588

Livestock
Market animals: 16,891,759 16,069,341
20,744,592 19,067,929

During the vear, $4,544,934 [2010- $4,690,799] of equipment and animal health products
inventory was-expensed as-¢ost-of goods seld,

The total balance of inventories has been pledged as security for bank indebtedness-and certain
long-term debt:

‘5. BREEDING STOCK

..... ‘ 2011 _ 2010

5 Accnmulated Net:book Accumulated Net book:
o Clost .amortization  value Cost amortization value

b $ ] $ $ $

IPPTITIITITETTITITGY

‘Breeding stock
Sows
Boars:

2,095,949 8921245 8,804,542 1,821,984 6,982,558
96,178 72252 260,879 87,749 173,130
2,192,127 8993497 0.065471 1,909,733 7,155.688

6. INVESTMENTS
2011 2010
$ $

Shares in'companies.subject to-significant influence 1,328,310 1,409,759

Leans:tdeustoniets, bearing interest fanging from a
tate of 10% o4 rate of 12%, payablé-on demand 3,949 —
Miseellaneous investmerits; at cost 20,000 20;000:
1352,259 1,429,759
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PO TP IFTIPIITIIIIEIPD



Page 32

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corpeoration

NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,2011

7. OTHER ASSETS

Deferred, financing costs [netof accumulated. atnortization

of $57,345, 2010 - $19,077]
Miscellaneous, at cost

8. CAPITAL.ASSETS

Land

Buildings

Mill and genieral equipment
Barn-equiipment

Yard intprovements, manure storage
Office-equipment .-
Automotive-equipment

Assetsurider capitdl lease
Projects-in-progress

Land

Buildings

Mill anét general-equipment

Bam equipment

Yard lmprovements, manure storage
Office-equipment:

Automotive equipment

Assets under:capitdl lease
Projects-in-progress

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report

2011 2010
3 $
521171 353,24%
348,098 372,477
869,269 925,725
2011
. Accunmulated Net bidok:
Cost depreciation value
4 3 ‘8
— 3 432,956
30,012, 176 - :
3 ' 33,308 042
1; 675 196 ,162 072
8, 014 095 3,737,515
2,907,466 2,357,562
6 972, 522 4,609,605
2,052,145 105,829 ,946.31¢
1;?12,I30 — 1, 712,130
135,406,339 175,292,801 60,113,538
2010
Accumulated Net book:
Cost depreciation ‘value
$ $ $
2,423,956 — 2423956
68,704,194 30,754,117 37,950,077
38271012 28.668.804 9,602,208
1.306.666 1, 029 131 277535
7,566,419 3,312,444, 4,253,975
2,645,429 2,131,228 514,201
6,790,071 4,605,303 2,184,768
41,945 29,361 12,584
1,068,387 — 1,068,387
128,818,079 70,530,388 58,287,691




AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

‘The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,2011

9. BANK INDEBTEDNESS

The parehit company; its joint venture cempames anid subsidiaries have revolvmg dernand facilities
-dvailable to thigm 4t September 30. The maxiinusi available tinder these facilitiss and the related
us;ag_ '

at proportionate -amounts included in these consolidated financial statemients are
-appfoxunately as follows*
2011 2010
$ $
WMaxitmam credit available under facilities
AT mpany, Pembina Valley Pigs Ltd. and ‘ ‘
va fville Swite Breeders Ltd: 13;000,000 13,000,000

Othersubsidiaries anid joint véntures 1,055,000 980,000
14,055,000 13,980,000

Usage:
‘Parent company, Pembina Valley Pigs Ltd. and
Niverville Swine Breeders Lid: 5,904,981 61,128
Other-subsidiaries and-joint vertures 501,699 294.847

6406680 355,975

It March 2010 the Cempany completed a refinancing of ifs term and operating. debt with. its
primary lenders under the Hog Industry- Loan I.oss Reserve Program ["FILLRP"].

These facilitiés bear interest 4t rates ranging from-prime to-prime plis 2%. The effective interest
rate for the year was 4.07% [2010 -'3.47%)].

The Company Has pledged the following as.collateral for-the bank indebtedness: an assignment of
book debits; Secfion 427 Seciifity Agreemerit covering ifiventories, a general security agreement
and afiinter-lender priofity agreemerit over accounts receivable, inventories-and breeding stock.

The bank also holds guarantees from subsidiary companies. anid postponetiients of claim from
eertaih shareholders.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,2011

10. LONG-TERM DEBT
: 2011 2010

Term: loan, bearing interest:at prime plus2:0% with blended
monthly paymenits of $58,352, with a maturity date-of
February T, 2015. The loan has a 13-year amortization:and
the- Companyis on aprincipal holiday for the period-from
March 1, 7010 to February 28, 2012 The effective interest.
rate for the year was 5.12% 7,000,000 7,000,066

Term loans, bearing. interest-at. 2%, with-blended monthly
" payments.of $287,090, and-a maturity date of February 1,
2017, Commencing March.1,2012:and continuing until
February 28, 2013 payments:will be-reduced to-§50,000 per
‘month plus.interest. The interest:was adjusted subsequent to
year endto a variable rate of prime:minus 2%. The-effective:
interest rate for the year was.5:0%:including the amortization
of the-interest-rate benefit recorded.in interest expense. 34,674,851 35,984,449

Unamortized portion of interest rate:benefit {1,331,007) (2,308,075)

Collateral for.all the:above loans consists of mortgages-in the
amount of $45,660:000-over specific assets. of the Company,
a:general security:agreement, an inter-lender capital priority
agreement; a postponement of claim from certain
shareholders, guarantees: from subsidiary companies.and:an
assignment of-all risk insurance

Term loans, bearing interest-at.2.25% up:to May 1, 2009,
thereafter increasing, to 4:5%up-to May 1, 2011 and finally
increasing t0.6.0% over the balance. of the:amortization due
May1,2016. Semi-annualinterest only payments
commenee November 1, 2008. The.Company is-ona.
principal holiday-until November 1, 2011, after which
blended payments commence on:May 1, 2012 at.§599,296
semizannually. The Company has pledged as collateral a-
second:charge on land and'security on inventories,
equipmerit, receivables and intangibles. These loans are
subordinate to-all other bank and term’loans. The efféctive
interest rate for the year was: 5.25% 5,112,114 5,112,114
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The Puratone Corporation

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2011

Term loan, bearing interest at prime plus 3:0% up'to ‘
Dece 'ber 3 .2010 and prifne plus 2: O over the balance of

, nts: : . mpany is
an a prmc1pal hohday untrl F ebruary 2 20 12, after .

§185 88 per mon’rh The effectlve interest rate: for the year
$:5.12%.

Mortgages and leans, bearmg iiterest 4t rates varylng;from
pritie plus 1% to prinie plus 2, 5%, with bleride  fronthly
payments: of $10,392, with the loanis maturinigon demharid or
by February 2020. The Company hgs: pledged a3 collateral
for the mortgagesand. Joans, demtand debentures:
representitig a: ﬂoatmg charge ‘over dsgets “romlssory Tiotes,
general set agreement, a551grnnento LTS msurarnce;
assignmentof life insuritice and pledges of shares. The
effective ntéresttate for the year was-4.79% [2010 -4. 41%]

Moﬁgage non-ititetest bearing: wxﬂlmontlﬂy payments of
$3;350 maturing October 2024, The effectlve imterést rate for
the year was:5.0%, mclud.mg the amortization of the interest
tate Benefit recorded i n interest expense fnote 37

Uttamortized portion of interest rate benefit fnote 3]

Term loans; bearing interest at 2.25% up'to November 1, 2009;
thereafter i mcreasmg to 4.5% up to November 1, 2011 and
finglly i increasing to 6.0% over-the balance-of: the
athortization due November 2016, Semi-annual interest only
paymeénts conimence May-1, 2009, The Company 15:0na
principal heliday-until. November 1, 2011, after which
blended payments commence onMay 1, 2012 at $12,462
semizarinually. The:Company has pledged as-collateral a
second charge on land and security-ofi-inventories,
equipment, receivables and mtanglbles These loans are
subordinate to-all other bank and term loans

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report

2011 2010

$ $
28,905,000 28,905,000
304,949 398,837
529,300 —
(142,111) —
106,304 106,304
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2011

Prormissory note, payable in two installmerts'of $1,100, OOO on’

June 1, 2013 and Junie 1, 2014, This promissory g
noriiriterest bearing, with the ¢ollateral consisting of :
pledge of the shares-of Niverville Swine Breeders Ltd

Promlssory notes, bearing interest:at 6%, payable over five
with blended annual installments of $195,537
maturmg..on’May 31, 2012, principal payments to date have

" been postponed

Obhgauons tnder oapital leases, beanng interest atrates

ranging fromi 0%to7.69%. W_1th maturity dates rangiig from

February:2012 to December 2022

amortlzauon penod of 48 months The‘ ompany makes
blended principal and interest payments of $12,065. The.
effective intérest rate _for theyear was 3.54%.

Miscellaneous loans, bearing interest at prime plus 1.5%,
payable on demand. These loaris-are postponed to'the banks,
The: effectlve interest rate for the year was 4,54%

Less.current. portiton
Expected répayments due within one year
Acéretion of interest rate:enefit

Expected repayments due:after one year

Expected repayments due after one year

2011 2010
4 %

2,200,000 2,200,000

658,938 658,938
2,462,991 728,698

62,640 131,527

615,370 615370
81,159,339 79,533,162
1,014,268 977,068
"(z 412,717)  (3,030,393)
544,006  (1,672,162)
(4,702,555).

74,830,607

The Company presetits its long-term debt in accordanice with the legal nghts of the lenders.

Accordingly, long-termi debt which is subject to demand provisions has been présented asa
current liability even though the- debt. is scheduled to be repald overa period-of years.

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2011

The fliture minimim annoal repaymerits of long-tetm debt in accerdance with fhé scheduled
payment terins.are:as follows: ’

3

2012, 3,426,985
2013 6,519,618
2014 7,341,510
2005 6,388,124
2016 6,540,436
Thereafter 52,415,784
Unamortized portion. of interest rate benefit (1,473,118}

81,159,339

Ag partiof ‘a restructuring of existing term debt with its primary lenders whereby thie amount of
scheduled principal répayments on certain loans scheduled for 2012 were reduced, the. Company is
ently subje.ct to -additional priicipal tepayment up to the previously scheduled
het earhings exceed the renegotiated principal repayments on all term debt plus.
mterest and'approved capital expenditures:for the year, The amount of the- deferral of scheduled
pringipal rep yinents under this agreement for 2012 is $1,280,139 which is recorded as a
companentof the Thereafter amounts in the scheduled principal payment schedule table above,

recor ed :m_vong—tenn mterqst e‘cpense

11. ADVANCES FROM SHAREHOLDERS
' 2011 2010

TLioans from shareholders of the Gompny; bearing interest
' d repayable on demand 29,764. 29764
'_ehelders of the Company, bearing: interest
at ra‘res rangmg from prime to prime plus 2.95%. and
repayablc on demand, subject to bank: approval. These _ )
lpans-are postpened to the bank and: term lenders. 1,790,041, 1,790,041
1,819,805 1,819,805
Liess current portion (29,764) (29,764
1,790,041 1,790,041
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation -

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,.2011

12. REDEEMABLE AND RETRACTABLE PREFERENCE SHARES

2011 2010
$ $
Autherized
Annirlimited nunrber of the following: ¢lasses-of shares
Class. A, B and Cpreference
Class D, Series 1-preference:
Class D, Serfies 3 preference:
1,376,353:Clags.D; Seriés 2 preference
Issued.
.202,230 ClassC preference shates 202,230 202,230
5,576.297 Class D, Series 1 preference sharés.
[2010 - 5;623;493] ' 5,618,145 5,665,341
92 ) Class D, Seriés 2 préference shares
[2010 - 1,071 945] 929.099 1,071,945
479,080 Class D, Series 3. preference sharés 479090 479:090
7:228,564 1,418,606
Less réciprocal shareholdings
2,048,412 Class D, Series 1 preference shares:and 338,239
ClasgD, Series 2 preferende:shates (2,386,651) (2,386,651)

4,841,913 5,031,955

During the year ‘ended September 30, 2011, ‘the Commpany received on surrenider 47,196 Class D,
Series 1.and 142,846 Class.D, Series 2. preference shares for consideration of $0; 60 per share, The

excess of book value of the Class D, Series 1 and Class D, Series 2 preference shares over their
‘surreridet value totaled $76,017:and was recorded as an increase to contributed stirplus.

The preference shares are non-voting, non-participating :and rédeemable and retractable for

$1 each, Class A and B and Class D, Series 1 and Serigs 2. preference shares. have a non-
cumulative annual dividend not. exceedmg the: eqmvalent of 3% perantium abové the maximum

prime bank-tate for the calendar year in question, Class Gand Class D, Series 3 preference:shares.
have a curiulative 8% annual dividend. ‘Class B; C.afid Dr preferénce shares-are redeemable by the

Compsany-or retractable by the holder.

Class B and Ciand Class D; Series3 preference shares: receive arinual dividends of 8% and are’

redeemed on & five-year schedule, commencmg four years from date -of issuance. Class D,
Serfes 1 and Series’2 préference shares receive no dividends and provide the holder with specific
feed entitlements from Puratone feed production. facilities, Class D, Series1 and Series 2
preference shares are retractable to an aggregate maximum-of 5% of 1ssued shares per'year.

20120 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

‘The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2011

"The legal stated capital of the Class I, Series 2 preference:shares:isinil.

As at 'Septemiber 30; 2011, there were .dividends in arrears on Class C and Class D, Series3
preference. shares in the amount of $319,763 [2010- $245,608]. In addition, scheduled
redemptions of Class C preference shares are in arrears -in: the amount of $202,230 [2610-
$202,230]. The dividends become-payable-only when legally declared.

All paymentof dividends and: redemption: of shares are:subject to the terms and:conditions of the-
lender-agreements.

13. SHARE.CAPITAL

2011 2019
$ $
Authorized
Anyntimited number of the following classes.of shares
Class.L, IT, IT1, IV and V commen:voting:
Issued '
819,970 Class I .common:shares 258,634 258,634
517,370 Class IT common shares 6,994,091 6,994,091
237,510 Class Tl common-shares. 3,882,767 3,882,767
26,230 Class IV common shares 410,326 410,326
616,460 Class V- common shares. 577 577

11,546.395. 11,546,395

Inp 2010; the Comipany .issued. 534,910 Class V common shares from treasury to certain key
execittives for cash consideration 6 $576. These: shares are subject to-restrictions:-on their sale. for
the first five years of ownership,

There is:a.commitment to issue. 15,000 Class V common shares as part of the consideration to
provide the:Company with the option-te purchase assets currently under lease:

14, CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The net change in mon-cash working capital balances related to operations consists of the
following;

2011 2010
3 . 3
Acgounts receivable 1,171;871 51
Inventories. : (1,676;633) 15
Propaid expenses (60,833) ( 169,044)
-Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (1,688,196) 32

@253,821) (4, 255 669)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,2011

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with joihit veritire comipariie, conpanies subject. to. SIgmflcant irifluence and
sharetiolders, recorded at thi exchage amount, are as follows:

2011 2010
$ $

Sales 18,424,383  15;802,603

Other inicome 265,913 499,062
©utstanding balances-at September 30-were as follows:

Accomtsreceiirable, trade 1,303,315 883,244

Accounts-payable, trade 1,028,392 217,531

Dividends payableto preference shareholders: 319,763 245,608

16. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

The Compary consolidates: its pro. rata share .of joint ventures! accounts at the Company's.
ownérship interest in the respective joint ventire.

2011 2010
3 3
Cousolidated balance sheet
Current assets 2,102,528 1,921,654
Long-term assets 2,139,126 2,134 946
Bank-indebtedness @950 (11149
Other-current liabilities )] (677,866)
Long-term. debt- (471 753) (596 638)
Otherlong-term liabilities (83,851) ]
2,839,910
2011 20160
3 s
Consolidated statement-of operdtions »
Revehues 9, 778,250 9,689,254
Expenses 9,506,940 9,297,092
' 271,310 392,162
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

‘The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2011

2011 2010
$ $

137 184 490,000

‘The companies which have been properticnately consolidated in these consolidated financial
:statements.and theirinclusion rates-are:as follows:

Percentage inclusion

2011 2010

o %.

Bond Hog Ventures Litd. 50 50
Heritage Hogs Limited 50 50
Horizon Livestock & Poultry Supply Ltd. 50 50
JYCO. Transport Litd, 50 50

17. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

6 : 'i'ompa.ny is, in the hormal course of busingss, exposed to credit risk from its customers,
stantially all of which are in the agrlbusmess itdustry in Manitoba. Normal credit terms with
customers require: payment w1thm seven days of delivery of hogs The:customers have been

' the terms. The Company has also entered into leng:term sales agreements
omets for all its gurrent market hog production. The coritracts are subject to
y gither party with a 12-month notice period. Certain confracts expire between

August 2012 and August 2015; while others contain evergreen clauses:

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

The Paratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,.2011.

18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Commitments and guarantees

In 2011, The: Putatone Corporation was released of all interest i regards to the guarantee of third-
party debt.

In prior years, the. Company had guaranteed debts and covenanted mortgages, of joirit ventures and

affiliated organizations which were not reflected in these consolidated financial statements. It had

also guaranteed debts of certain sharéholders: As.at September 30, such’ amounts are’suminarized

s follows:
2011 2010
3 3
Guaranteed-debt-of third party — 633,000

The Company has. entered into. variolis contractual commifitents with payments which are
approximately as follows:

$

2012 5,700,000
2013 2,160,000
2014 1,400,600
2015 500,0600:
2016 500,000
Thereafter: 160,000

10,300,000

Contingencies

The Company is-¢urrently irivolved in various claims and legal praceedings in the normal course.

and conduct of its business. The amiount of the claims and the outcome of these matters are:not
determinable at thistime.

19: RISK MANAGEMENT

Tn-the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into derivative financial instruments and

gommodity fixed price contracts to reduce the underlying risks gssociated-with fair value and cash

flow related fo mterest; forexgn currency: and commodity prices.

2010 The Puratone Corporation Annual Report

10AAAAARAAAAAAAARAARAQAARAAAQQAQAQAQAQQ0 00008808480



AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

"The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{

CRUBUBL BB R} B

9 September 30,.2011

»

», The : Companv uses. foreign exchange forward coritracts to manage fits currenicy exposiites. The

— ‘eurrericy: exposures relate primarily to U.S: dollar denominated export sales. The.Company had

9 forelgn exchange forivard contracts with & face:valne of $4 million (2010~ $4 million] outstanding

q pliety 2011. Unrealized losses on these cortracts at September 30, 2011 totaled

$121,000 [2010 unrealized gains of $93,000].

5 The Company uses several types of contracts including fixed price. hog and grain. contracts to

3 i i ity price éxposures. Ggins: or losses.on these- cortracts afe not recorded in the

» ‘consolidated fifiancial Statements until realized.

- 20. INCOME TAXES

) ‘The Commpany's. income tax expense (recovery) is calculated as folloves;

— 2011 2010
§ $

Combined federal and provineial income:taxes (recovery)

at thesstatutory rate of 28:90% [2010 - 30:38%] (1,444330) 1,437,864
Rate difference between-combined and substantively

enacted rate (234,284) 322,131
Perimanent difference.on other income-related to debt

restructuring: 282,372, (701,193)
Recognition of previously unrecorded income tax losses (133;403) (718,365)
Dividenids:on preference shares. 21,431 20,859
Income from. companies subject to significant influence (105,350), {160,013y
Other: 195490 164,398

(1,418,074) 365,681

-

Q The -Company-has. unrecorded income tax losses available for carryforward in the amount of
- approximately. $17,900,000. [2010 - $19,200,000] which have not- been recognized in the
5 consolidated financial statements. Of these losses, $16,300,000 [$15,710,000 USD] [2010-
5 $16,200,000 [$15,707,000 USD]] relate to Puratone (USA) Inc. and $1,600,000 [2010-
-

$3,800,000] relate to.Pembina Valley Pigs Ltd. The tax losses-expire between 2012-and 2031.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2011

‘The Puratone Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30,2011

21. CAPTTAL MANAGEMENT

In managmg capltal the Company focuses on hquld Tésgurces | avaﬂable for operanons The

puiposes. Cash flows. are memtored monﬂﬂy by managemant and revwwed quartérly by the
Board of Directors; .As:: B 1h i i
objectives of havmg suff,,,

hquld resou;rcés to' meet 1ts currerit obhgatxons

The Company tracks bankitig. covenants. and monitors monthly to ensure comphance with
;ﬁnanclal covenants. Loan agreemetits with lenders for both bank indebtedn
gontain certain restrictive coveriants: with respect to financial ratios. As at September 30, 2011, the

and long-term debt
Company was in compliance with these covenants,
22. GOVERNMENT PROGRAM PAYMENTS

During; the year; ‘the Company collected program paymerts: that were-less than what was accrued

and included in accountsreceivable at the etid of the: prior year: The difference of $446,000 was.
cleared from aceounts receivable and netted against the ocurrent -year’s government program
‘income:

Included in accounts receivable is $175328 [2010 - $2,032,183] of amounts receivable for the
Agri-Stability programand included in accounts payable is $157,203 [2010 - $33:718] of aniounts
repayable for overpayments received from the Agri-Stability program.

23. COMPARATIVE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.

“This -includes a decrease to sales and cost of sales of approximately - :$6400,000 related to

transactions-between business units in the consolidated group identified in the. current year due to

a.systern. conversion.
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CONSOLIDATION OF PURATONE CORPORATION

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
As At July-28-12

Current Budget Prior Year
Balance Balance Balance
ASSETS
Current
Cash 266,701 208,435 969,643
Accounts Receivable 3,847,717 5,547,510 12,363,166
inventories 20,741,109 20,744,594 21,312,090
Prepaid Expenses 501,712 605,927 538,440
Current Portion of Investments
Future Income Taxes 1,357,000 432,500 1,261,760
Total Current Assets 26,714,238 27,538,965 36,445,099
Investments 1,248,729 1,563,471 1,236,831
Other Assets 823,871 829,419 875,523
Breeding Stock 8,911,062 9,017,045 8,501,816
Capital Assets 59,602,342 59,893,413 58,531,885
Future income Taxes 3,784,000 5,270,000 3,504,000
Total Assets 101,084,243 104,112,314 109,095,155
l |
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current
Bank Indebtedness 13,396,248 7,573,817 7,877,527
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 11,678,772 9,702,300 17,296,825
Income Tax Payable (1,848) 12,836 8,922
Dividends Payable 319,763 319,763 245,608
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Due Within One Year 5,766,040 5,761,760 5,943,618
Due After One Year 1,157,627 1,158,869 158,307
Current Portion of Advances From Shareholders 29,765 29,765 29,765
Future Income Taxes 15,000 573,000
Total Current Liabilities 32,361,367 24,559,110 32,133,572
Long Term Debt 72,648,546 72,657,922 73,470,957
Future income Taxes 6,277,103 6,903,963 6,505,861
Non-Controlling Interest (19,955) 26,767 18,374
Total Liabilities 111,267,061 104,147,762 112,128,764
Advances From Shareholders 1,802,905 1,790,042 1,790,042
Redeemable and Retractable Preference Shares 4,349,258 4,630,754 4,903,280
Total Liabilities to Shareholders 6,152,163 6,420,796 6,693,322
Share Capital 11,546,446 11,546,396 11,546,396
Contributed Surplus 11,898,251 11,712,077 11,603,070
Retained Earnings (39,779,678) (29,714,717) (32,876,397)
Total Shareholders' Equity (16,334,981) (6,456,244) (9,726,931)
Total Shareholders' Interests (10,182,818) (35,448) (3,033,609)
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Interests 101,084,243 104,112,314 109,095,155

Printed on 30/08/2012 at 3:18 PM
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CONSOLIDATION OF PURATONE CORPORATION

Consolidated YTD income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD fo Budget Y7D fo Prior
38 over/(under) % over/(under) $8 over/{under) % over/{under)
Sales (Schedule 1) 87,421,763 97,109,036 (9,687,273) (10.0%) 84,201,291 3,220,472 3.8%
Cost of Goods Seld (Schedule 1) 81,279,282 81,025,472 253,810 0.3% 74,749,168 6,530,114 8.7%
Gross Profit {Schedule 1) 6,142,481 16,083,564 (9,941,083) (61.8%) 9,452,123 (3,309,643} {35.0%)
Other Income (Schedule 2) 1,243,516 1,228,787 14,729 1.2% 753,277 490,239 65.1%
7,385,996 17,312,351 (9,926,355) (57.3%) 10,205,400 (2,819,404) (27.6%)
Selling, General & Administrative Expenses
(Schedule 3) 9,415,912 8,851,078 564,834 6.4% 9,115,922 289,990 3.3%
Income (loss) from Operations (2,029,916) 8,461,273 (10,491,189) (124.0%) 1,089,478 (3,119,394) (286.3%)
Interest Expense
Short Term interest 286,881 314,173 (27,292) (8.7%) 180,296 106,585 59.1%
Long Term interest 3,418,089 3,408,218 9,870 0.3% 3,431,859 (13,769) (0.4%)
Dividends Paid on Preference Shares 24,718 (24,718) {100.0%) 0.0%
3,704,970 3,747,110 (42,140) {1.1%) 3,612,155 92,815 2.6%
Less: Interest Income (1,727) (1,727) 0.0% 43,643 (45,370) (104.0%)
Net Interest Expense 3,706,687 3,747,110 (40,413) {1.1%) 3,568,511 138,185 3.9%
Income (loss) before Depreciation and Income
Taxes (5,736,613) 4,714,163 (10,450,775) {221.7%) (2,479,034) {(3,257,579) 131.4%
Depreciation 3,853,793 4,142,264 (288,471) (7.0%) 4,017,619 (163,825) (4.1%)
Amortization 32,171 39,848 (7,676) (19.3%) 31,833 338 1.1%
Income {loss) before Income Taxes (9,622,577) 532,051 (10,154,628) {1908.6%}) (6,528,485) (3,094,091) 47.4%
Income Tax Expense
Current 7,415 7,415 0.0% 17,643 (10,228) (58.0%)
Future (50,360) (50,360) 0.0% (328,500) 278,141 (84.7%)
(9,579,633) 532,051 (10,111,684) (1900.5%) (6,217,629) (3,362,004) 54.1%
Non-Controlling Interest in Income (46,722) (46,722) 0.0% (33,030) (13,692) 41.5%
Net Income (loss) (9,532,911) 532,051 {10,064,962) (1891.7%) (6,184,599) (3,348,312) 54.1%
Retained Earnings, Beginning of Period (30,246,768) (30,246,768) (26,691,799)
Retained Earnings, End of Period (39,779,678) (29,714,717) (32,876,397)
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Schedule 1: Schedule of Gross Profit

Sales
Boar Sales
Semen Sales
Gilt Sales
Piglets Sales
Weanling Sales
Market Hog Sales
Feed Sales
Bagged & Miscellaneous Feed
Medication Sales
Fab Shop Equipment Sales
Equipment and Custom Work
Miscelianeous
Freight Income
Washing Income
Bedding income
Scaling Income
Vet Trailer Inspection income
Pullet Sales
Contract Spreading Revenue
Contract Fee Income
Other/Custom Work/ Maintenance Revenue
Less: Net Discounts Given
Net HMA Sales

Total Sales

Cost of Goods Sold

Livestock Purchases (Net)

Semen Purchases

Royalties Expense

Feed Purchases (including rebates)

Non-Farm Feed Purchases

Cost of Sales

Fab Shop Equipment Cost of Sales

Medication Rebates

Discounts Earned

Inventory Change Hogs

Inventory Change Breeding Herd
Printed on 30/08/2012 at 3:19 PM

CONSOLIDATION OF PURATONE CORPORATION

Consolidated YTD income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Variance of Actual
Y7D Y7D fo Budget Y7D to Prior
52 over/funder) % over/{under) 338 over/funder) % over/{under)
(1,318) (21,982) 20,664 (94.0%) 300 (1,618) (539.3%)
367,263 425,035 (57,773) (13.6%) 418,350 (51,087) (12.2%)
978,030 1,180,810 (202,780) (17.2%) 861,844 116,186 13.5%
894,593 946,807 (52,215) (5.5%) 125,313 769,280 613.9%
7,335,742 7,613,719 (277,977) (3.7%) 6,559,599 776,143 11.8%
56,881,195 63,630,446 (6,749,251) (10.6%) 53,429,865 3,451,330 6.5%
14,945,510 14,635,166 310,345 2.1% 15,566,606 (621,095) (4.0%)
289,403 173,302 116,100 67.0% 173,406 115,997 66.9%
913,451 2,792,801 (1,879,350) (67.3%) 1,409,892 (496,441) (35.2%)
26,491 33,000 (6,509) (19.7%) 13,057 13,433 102.9%
776,435 860,729 (84,294) (9.8%) 897,398 {120,964) (13.5%)
1,074,089 1,579,500 (505,411) (32.0%) 974,209 99,880 10.3%
1,878,283 1,747,102 131,182 7.5% 2,045,029 (166,746) (8.2%)
96,458 96,458 0.0% 127,279 (30,821) (24.2%)
23,880 23,880 0.0% 27,554 (3,674) (13.3%)
2,818 2,818 0.0% 4,269 (1,451) (34.0%)
4,821 4,821 0.0% 6,960 (2,139) (30.7%)
0.0% 144,051 (144,051) (100.0%)
646,726 1,068,000 (421,274) (39.5%) 991,066 (344,340) (34.7%)
0.0% (12,500) 12,500 {100.0%)
398,529 589,894 (191,365) (32.4%) 623,415 (224,886) (36.1%)
(85,726) (145,292) 59,565 (41.0%) (204,593) 118,867 (58.1%)
(24,906) (24,906) 0.0% 18,924 (43,831} (231.6%)
87,421,763 97,109,036 (9,687,273) (10.0%) 84,201,291 3,220,472 3.8%
1,481,584 1,399,476 82,108 5.9% 2,023,494 (541,910) (26.8%)
45,476 30,157 15,319 50.8% 18,012 27,465 152.5%
913,121 498,151 414,971 83.3% 804,014 109,107 13.6%
480,686 307,028 173,658 56.6% 420,541 60,145 14.3%
52,867,427 53,467,945 (600,518) (1.1%) 46,250,767 6,616,660 14.3%
3,710,293 4,596,947 (886,654) (19.3%) 3,809,816 (99,523) (2.6%)
24,000 (24,000) (100.0%) 29,139 {29,139) {(100.0%)
(40,294) (45,333) 5,039 (11.1%) (52,152) 11,858 (22.7%)
(26,907) (18,500) (8,407) 45.4% (17,934) (8,972) 50.0%
395,830 (42.390) 438,220 (1033.8%) (1,613,952) 2,009,782 (124.5%)
(274,316} (84,828) (189,488) 223.4% (1,346,129) 1,071,813 (79.6%)
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CONSOLIDATION OF PURATONE CORPORATION

Consolidated YTD income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Variance of Actual
YT7D Y7D to Budget Y7D to Prior
$$ over/{under) % over/under) $8 overffunder) % over/{under)
inventory Change Feed (62,195) (62,196) (27041560.9... 1,193,510 (1,255,705) (105.2%)
Wages & Bonuses 7,154,635 7,426,564 (271,929) (3.7%) 7,462,411 (307,776) (4.1%)
Medication 221,500 221,500 0.0% 190,540 30,961 16.3%
Vet & Lab Services 79,896 76,591 3,305 4.3% 136,400 (56,504) (41.4%)
Freight 2,786,651 2,670,739 115,912 4.3% 2,558,221 228,430 8.9%
Truck Expenses 1,329,958 1,222,347 107,611 8.8% 1,614,149 (284,191) (17.6%)
Marnure Removal 978,501 1,010,560 (32,060) (3.2%) 782,843 195,658 25.0%
Soil Testing & Monitoring Expense 12,352 11,885 467 3.9% 7,811 4,541 58.1%
Straw Cover Charges 58,866 20,900 37,966 181.7% 4,958 53,908 1087.3%
Heating Fuet 633,546 819,582 (186,036) (22.7%) 777,869 (144,323) (18.6%)
Hydro 1,029,161 997.134 32,027 3.2% 995,657 33,504 3.4%
Water 288,808 110,332 178,476 161.8% 167,761 121,047 72.2%
Repairs & Maintenance 2,051,527 1,751,454 300,072 17.1% 2,107,159 (55,632) (2.6%)
Plant Expense/Supplies 883,522 820,736 62,787 7.7% 943,760 (60,238) (6.4%)
Rent & Lease Expenses 21,119 28,515 (7,397) (25.9%) 42,060 (20,941) (49.8%)
Contract Work 2,791,722 2,191,214 600,508 27.4% 3,655,741 (864,0189) (23.6%)
Custom Work 235,319 160,612 74,708 46.5% 163,564 71,756 43.9%
Contract Spreading Expense 646,726 1,068,000 (421,274) (39.5%) 991,066 (344,340} (34.7%)
Contract Management Expense 113,210 103,150 10,060 9.8% 83,971 29,239 34.8%
Manure Management Expense 35,814 37,212 (1,397) (3.8%) 36,200 (386) (1.1%)
Property Taxes 441,981 333,491 108,499 32.5% 405,404 36,587 9.0%
Miscellaneous Charges (6,249) 31,800 (38,049) (119.7%) 102,497 (108,746) (106.1%)
Total cost of Goods sold 81,279,282 81,025,472 253,810 0.3% 74,749,168 6,530,114 8.7%
Gross Profit 6,142,481 16,083,564 (9,941,083) {61.8%) 9,452,123 {(3,309,643) {35.0%)
internal Transfers
Transfers Out (41,758,532) (30,614,205) (11,144,326) 36.4% (27,205,693) (14,552,839) 53.5%
Transfers In 41,758,532 30,614,205 11,144,326 36.4% 27,205,693 14,552,839 53.5%
Net Transfers (100.0%) 0.0%
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CONSOLIDATION OF PURATONE CORPORATION

Consolidated YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Variance of Actual
Y7D Y7D to Budget YTD fo Prior
88 over/{under) % over/{under) $$ over/funder) % over/{under)
Schedule 2: Schedule of Other iIncome
Fees and Other Charges
Management & Administration Fees 297,502 425,068 (127,566) (30.0%) 301,590 (4,087) (1.4%)
Marketing Fees 0.0% 156,035 (15,035) (100.0%)
Feed Commissions 0.0% 0.0%
Wage Revenue (709) (42,441) 41,731 (98.3%) (709) 0.0%
296,793 382,627 {85,834) (22.4%) 316,625 {19,832) (6.3%)
Gains(Losses) Realized on Assets
Gain(Loss) on disposal of investments 0.0% 0.0%
Gain(Loss) on disposal of capital assets (19,177) (19,177) 0.0% 19,244 (38,421) (199.7%)
Gain(Loss) on disposal of breeding stock (7,147) (7,147) 0.0% (7,147) 0.0%
Gain(Loss) on Financial Instruments 0.0% 0.0%
(26,324) (26,324) 0.0% 19,244 (45,568) (236.8%)
Other
Miscellaneous Income 821,335 550,087 271,248 48.3% 664,477 156,858 23.6%
Manure Sales 85,590 85,590 0.0% 85,590 0.0%
Foreign Exchange Gains (Losses) 102,005 (3,000) 105,005 (3500.2%) 220,522 (118,517) (53.7%)
Rental Income 100,323 87,861 12,462 14.2% 51,763 48,560 93.8%
Government Support Program Payments (17,152) (17,152) 0.0% (406,822) 389,671 (95.8%)
Dividend Income 56 56 0.0% 56 0.0%
Income from companies subject to significant
influence (119,111) 211,212 (330,323) (156.4%) (112,588) (6,523) 5.8%
Other 0.0% (100.0%)
§73,047 846,160 126,887 15.0% 417,407 555,640 133.1%
Total Other Income 1,243,516 1,228,787 14,729 1.2% 753,277 490,239 65.1%
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CONSOLIDATION OF PURATONE CORPORATION

Consolidated YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Variance of Actual
Y7D Y7D to Budget Y7D to Prior
$8 overffunder) % over/(under) $$ over/{under) % over/(under)

Schedule 3: Schedule of Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Advertising & Promotion 42,737 61,594 (18,857) (30.6%) 55,754 (13,017) (23.4%)
Bad Debt and Warranty Expense 215,812 11,490 204,322 1778.3% 54,754 161,058 294.2%
Fees, Dues and Licences 491,423 347,559 143,864 41.4% 356,023 135,400 38.0%
Capital Tax (5,696) (5,696) 0.0% (78,932) 73,237 (92.8%)
Donations 5,103 5,762 (658) (11.4%) 3,052 2,051 67.2%
Employee Benefits 1,418,211 1,173,424 244,787 20.9% 1,383,898 34,313 2.5%
Employee Perks/Recognition 113,145 122,873 (9,729) (7.9%) 155,019 (41,874) (27.0%)
Health & Wellness 3,552 6,250 (2,698) {43.2%) 2,935 617 21.0%
Training 59,785 257,131 {197,346) (76.8%) 192,560 (132,775) (69.0%)
Recrutiment 27,253 98,276 (71,023) (72.3%) 53,499 (26,246) (49.1%)
Insurance 818,568 786,543 32,025 4.1% 835,416 (16,848) (2.0%)
Office & Miscellaneous 236,097 308,970 (72,873) (23.6%) 116,748 119,349 102.2%
Management & Admin Fees 226,519 151,010 75,508 50.0% 187,186 39,333 21.0%
Payroll Tax 214,017 222,358 (8,341) (3.8%) 230,696 (16,679) (7.2%)
Professional Fees 628,273 503,144 125,129 24 9% 516,803 111,470 21.6%
Property Tax 48,683 46,911 1,772 3.8% 50,507 (1,824) (3.6%)
Telephone 275,872 275,028 843 0.3% 266,107 9,765 3.7%
Vehicle and Travel 575,590 445,520 130,070 29.2% 556,211 19,379 3.5%
Vet & Lab 6,315 8,000 (1,685) (21.1%) 4,247 2,068 48.7%
Wages 3,951,245 4,018,736 (67,491) (1.7%) 4,065,156 (113,911) (2.8%)
Bank Charges 63,410 500 62,910 12582.0% 108,285 (44,874) (41.4%)
Total S.G.&A. Expenses 9,415,912 8,851,078 564,834 6.4% 9,115,922 299,990 3.3%
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CONSOLIDATION OF PURATONE CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Current Budget Variance of Actual YTD
Month Month Y7D YTD to Budget YTD
$8 over/funder) % over/(under)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (3,252,135) 488,265 (9,532,911) 532,051 (10,064,962) (1891.7%)
Add charges (deduct credits) for items not requiring
a current cash payment:
Non-controlling interest in income (3.634) {46,722) (46,722) 0.0%
Depreciation 386,184 414,226 3,853,793 4,742,264 (288,471) {7.0%)
Amortization of deferred financing costs 3,217 3,985 32,171 39,848 (7,676) (19.3%)
Amortization of breeding stock
and breeding stock adjustments 219,828 218,897 1,542,775 2,799,998 (657,223) (29.9%)
Amortization of debt discount 84,930 84,522 844,077 845,220 (1,143) {0.1%)
Loss(gain) on disposal of capital assets (4286) 19,177 19,177 0.0%
Loss(gain) on disposal of breeding stock 7,147 7,147 0.0%
Future income tax expense (50,360) (50,360) 0.0%
Income from companies subject to significant influence 83,585 (47,165) 119,111 (211,212) 330,323 (156.4%)
{2.472,451) 1,164,830 (3,211,741} 7,548,169 (10.759,910) (142.6%)
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 261,224 5,935,113 5,935,113 0.0%
Inventory 2,965,696 3,486 3,486 0.0%
Prepaids (61,786) 104,215 104,215 0.0%
Accounts payable & accrued liabilities 66,294 (2,174,225) (2,174,225) 0.0%
Income tax payable (15,386) (15,386) 0.0%
Dividends payable 0.0%
Net change in non-cash working capital balance 3,231,428 3,853,203 3,853,203 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operations 758,976 1,164,830 641,462 7,548,169 (6,906,707) {91.5%)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds on disposal of investments 62,862 110,858 110,859 0.0%
Purchase of investments (12) {147,512) (147,512) 0.0%
Proceeds on disposal of other assets 19,484 19,484 0.0%
Purchase of other assets (6.258) (6,258) 0.0%
Proceeds on disposal of breeding stock 113,876 1,893,819 360,662 1,533,157 425.1%
Purchase of breeding stock {388,060) {258,421) (3,361,307) (2,584,210) (777.097) 30.1%
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 9,484 471,822 471,822 0.0%
Purchase of capital assets (546,129) (392,215) (3,833,597) (3,922,146) 88,549 (2.3%)
Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing activities (747,979) (650,636) (4,852,690) (6,145,694) 1,293,004 (21.0%)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in bank indebtedness 192,168 {164,556} 6,989,568 1,198,763 5,790,805 483.1%
Long-term debt advances 86,684 39,500 306,419 395,000 {88,581) (22.4%)
Repayment of long-term debt (35,207) (284,921) (2,737,617) (2,821,008) 83,391 (3.0%)
Redemption of preference shares (62,902} (21,116) (492,655) (211,189) (281,496) 133.3%
Issuance of common stock 50 50 0.0%
Additicn to contributed surplus 25,161 8,446 270,635 84,460 186.175 220.4%
Change in retained earnings (50,000) {50,000) (50,000) 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing activities 155,904 {422,647) 4,286,400 (1,353,944} 5,640,344 {416.6%)
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash 166,902 91,548 75,172 48,532 26,640 54 9%
Cash - Beginning of Period 99,798 116,887 191,529 158,903 31,626 19.8%
Cash - End of Period 266,701 208,435 266,701 208,435 58,266 28.0%
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The Puratone Corporation

Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
As At July-28-12

Current Budget Prior Year
Balance Balance Balance
ASSETS
Current
Cash
Accounts Receivable 4,992,563 2,929,389 9,047,767
Inventories 16,140,015 14,677,295 16,590,730
Prepaid Expenses 443,941 395,203 300,211
Current Portion of Investments 1,203,391 575,692 835,217
Future Income Taxes 1,260,000 578,000 1,429,564
Total Current Assets 24,039,910 19,155,578 28,203,489
Investments 23,683,823 28,918,966 24,964,948
Other Assets 676,349 683,398 731,825
Breeding Stock 6,185,617 6,178,818 5,962,067
Capital Assets 41,444,071 42,198,365 40,566,141
Future Income Taxes 3,784,000 4,321,000 2,961,000
Total Assets 99,813,770 101,456,125 103,389,471
I |
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current
Bank Indebtedness 12,712,839 8,014,290 6,804,838
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 11,139,676 7,715,856 13,239,866
Dividends Payable 319,763 319,763 245,608
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Due Within One Year 5,588,214 4,488,214 5,150,188
Due After One Year 1,100,000 1,100,000
Current Portion of Advances From Shareholders 29,765 29,765 29,765
Total Current Liabilities 30,890,257 21,667,888 25,470,265
Long Term Debt 73,366,329 74,229,388 74,633,938
Future income Taxes 5,740,000 5,594,300 6,157,000
Total Liabilities 109,996,586 101,491,576 106,261,203
Advances From Shareholders 1,802,905 1,790,042 1,790,042
Redeemable and Retractable Preference Shares 4,349,258 4,630,754 4,903,280
Total Liabilities to Shareholders 6,152,163 6,420,795 6,693,321
Share Capital 11,546,446 11,546,396 11,546,396
Contributed Surplus 11,898,251 11,712,077 11,603,070
Retained Earnings (39,779,676) (29,714,720) (32,714,520)
Total Shareholders' Equity (16,334,979) (6,456,247) (9,565,054)
Total Shareholders' Interests (10,182,816) (35,451) (2,871,733)
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Interests 99,813,770 101,456,125 103,389,471

|
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The Puratone Corporation

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD to Budget Y7D to Prior
28 over/(under) % over/{under) $8 over/funder) % over/(under)
Sales {Schedule 1} 81,723,424 89,219,064 (7,495,640) (8.4%) 77,430,663 4,282,762 5.5%
Cost of Goods Sold (Schedule 1) 77,397,635 77,572,073 (174,438) (0.2%) 71,113,237 6,284,398 8.8%
Gross Profit {Schedule 1) 4,325,789 11,646,992 (7,321,202) {62.9%) 6,317,426 (1,991,637) (31.5%)
QOther Income (314,746) 2,364,352 (2,679,089) (113.3%) 1,088,943 (1,403,689) (128.9%)
4,011,043 14,011,344 (10,000,301) (71.4%) 7,406,368 (3,395,326) (45.8%)
Selling, General & Administrative
Expenses (Schedule 2) 7,846,775 7,394,875 451,900 6.1% 7,743,546 103,229 1.3%
income (loss) from Operations (3,835,732) 6,616,469 (10,452,201) (158.0%) (337,177) (3,498,555) 1037.6%
interest Expense
Short Term Interest 263,705 282,048 (18,343) (6.5%) 153,508 110,197 71.8%
Long Term Interest 3,340,089 3,336,584 3,505 0.1% 3,350,688 (10,599) (0.3%)
Dividends Paid on Pref. Shares 24,718 (24,718) (100.0%) 0.0%
3,603,794 3,643,350 (39,556) {1.1%) 3,504,185 99,598 2.8%
Less: Interest Income 710,449 750,000 (39.,551) (5.3%) 769,422 (568,973) (7.7%)
Net Interest Expense 2,893,345 2,893,350 {(5) 0.0% 2,734,773 158,572 5.8%
Income (loss) before Depreciation
and Income Taxes (6,729,077) 3,723,118 {10,452,196) (280.7%) (3,071,951) (3,657,126) 118.1%
Depreciation 2,771,662 3,151,226 (379.564) (12.0%) 2,918,938 (147,276) (5.1%)
Amortization 32,171 39,848 (7,676) (19.3%) 31,833 338 1.1%
income (loss) before Income Taxes (9,532,910) 532,046 (10,064,956) (1891.7%) (6,022,722) (3,510,188) 58.3%
Income Tax Expense
Current
Future
Net Income {loss) (9,532,910) 532,046 {10,064,956) (1891.7%) (6,022,722) (3,510,188) 58.3%
Retained Earnings, Beginning of
Period (30,246,766) (26,691,798)
Retained Earnings, End of Period (39,779,676) (32,714,520}
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The Puratone Corporation

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D Y7D to Budget Y7D to Prior
$$ over/(under) % over/under) $3 over/(under) % over/{under)

Schedule 1: Schedule of Gross Profit

Sales
Boar Sales 610 (14,064) 14,674 (104.3%) 300 310 103.3%
Semen Sales 274,227 180,187 94,040 52.2% 176,788 97,440 55.1%
Gilt Sales 1,320,134 1,630,505 (310,371) (18.0%) 1,187,792 132,343 11.1%
Piglets Sales 1,107,270 1,341,116 (233,846) (17.4%) 434,827 672,443 154.7%
Weanling Sales 12,578,085 13,279,195 (701,110) (5.3%) 11,112,984 1,465,101 13.2%
Market Hog Sales 38,126,526 44,096,316 (5,969,790) (13.5%) 36,385,196 1,741,330 4.8%
Feed Sales 26,130,921 26,489,106 (358,185) (1.4%) 25,496,942 633,979 2.5%
Fab Shop Equipment Sales 26,491 33,000 (6,509) (19.7%) 13,057 13,433 102.9%
Freight Income 1,870,681 1,738,102 132,580 ) 7.6% 2,039,251 (168,570) (8.3%)
Bird Sales 0.0% 144,051 (144,051) (100.0%)
Other/Custom Work/ Maintenance
Revenue 398,529 589,894 (191,365) (32.4%) 623,415 (224,886) (36.1%)
Less: Net Discounts Given (85,144) (144,292) 59,148 (41.0%) {202,865) 117,721 (58.0%)
Net HMA Sales (24,9086) (24,906) 0.0% 18,924 (43,831) (231.6%)
Total Sales 81,723,424 89,219,064 (7,495,640) (8.4%) 77,430,663 4,292,762 5.5%
Cost of Goods Sold
Livestock Purchases (Net) 7,205,201 7,335,154 (129,953) (1.8%) 6,966,389 238,813 3.4%
Pullet Purchases 0.0% 142,748 (142,748) (100.0%)
Semen Purchases 43,847 67,556 (23,710) (35.1%) 18,012 25,835 143.4%
Royalties Expense 705,992 403,651 302,341 74.9% 628,251 77,741 12.4%
Feed Purchases (including rebates) 344,795 172,617 172,178 99.8% 302,378 42 417 14.0%
Non-Farm Feed Purchases 52,867,427 53,467,945 (600,518) (1.1%) 46,250,767 6,616,660 14.3%
Fab Shop Equipment Cost of Sales 24,000 (24,000) (100.0%) 29,139 (29,139) (100.0%)
Medication Rebates (40,294) (45,333) 5,039 (11.1%) (52,152) 11,858 (22.7%)
Inventory Change Hogs (1,283,486) (1,283,486) 0.0% (2,307,339) 1,023,853 (44.4%)
Inventory Change Breeding Herd (263,718) (84,828) (178,890) 210.9% (1,057,203) 793,485 (75.1%)
Inventory Change Feed (104,472) (104,473)  (45422865.2... 1,211,516 (1,315,988) (108.6%)
Wages & Bonuses 5,153,720 5,409,999 (256,280) (4.7%) 5,321,959 (168,239) (3.2%)
Medication 1,327,793 92,199 1,235,594 1340.1% 1,145,025 182,768 16.0%
Vet & Lab Services 53,238 61,706 (8,468) (13.7%) 79,516 (26,278) (33.1%)
Freight 2,570,897 2,651,326 (80,430) (3.0%) 2,590,176 (19,279) {0.7%)
Truck Expenses 788,899 817,503 (28,604) (3.5%) 1,042,359 (253,461) (24.3%)
Manure Removal 1,228,340 1,191,331 37,009 3.1% 966,200 262,140 27 1%
Heating Fuetl 448,314 677,327 (229,013) (33.8%) 619,549 (171,235) (27.6%)
Hydro 765,824 769,153 (3,329) (0.4%) 738,937 26,887 3.6%
Water 84,997 63,167 21,830 34.6% 85,458 (461) (0.5%)
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The Puratone Corporation

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
YTD YTD fo Budget YTD to Prior
$8 over/funder) % over/{under) $8 over/{under) % over/funder)

Repairs & Maintenance 1,455,485 1,213,529 241,956 19.9% 1,652,588 (97,104) (6.3%)

Plant Expense/Supplies 594,681 552,380 42,302 7.7% 632,472 (37,791) (6.0%)

Rent & Lease Expenses 14,900 16,373 (1,473) (9.0%) 30,503 {15,604) (51.2%)

Contract Work 2,958,642 2,345,083 613,559 26.2% 3,670,094 (711,451) {19.4%)

Custom Work 177,191 99,008 78,184 79.0% 114,655 62,536 54.5%

Property Taxes 313,664 239,425 74,239 31.0% 288,742 24,922 8.6%

Miscellaneous Charges (14,242) 31,800 (46,042) {144.8%) 102,497 (116,740) (113.9%)

Total cost of Goods sold 77,397,635 77,572,073 (174,438) (0.2%) 71,113,237 6,284,398 8.8%

Gross Profit 4,325,789 11,646,992 (7,321,202) (62.9%) 6,317,426 (1,991,637) {31.5%)
Internal Transfers

Transfers Out (39,416,965) (28,397,541) (11,019,424) 38.8% (24,682,897) (14,734,068) 59.7%

Transfers In 39,416,965 28,397,541 11,019,425 38.8% 24,682,857 14,734,068 59.7%
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The Puratone Corporation

YTD income Statement {Unaudited)

For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD fo Budget Y7D to Prior
$$ over/funder) % over/(under) $$ over/{under) % over/{under)
Schedule 2: Schedule of Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Advertising & Promotion 17,094 16,106 987 6.1% 30,474 (13,381) (43.9%)
Bad Debt and Warranty Expense 213,476 213,476 0.0% 45,080 168,395 373.5%
Fees, Dues and Licences 480,054 336,234 143,820 42.8% 343,432 136,623 39.8%
Capital Tax (5,066) (5,066) 0.0% 20,000 (25,066) (125.3%)
Donations 5,103 4,962 142 2.9% 2,847 2,257 79.3%
Employee Benefits 1,145,849 941,626 204,223 21.7% 1,092,422 53,427 4.9%
Employee Perks/Recognition 82,870 111,514 (28,644) (25.7%) 134,516 (51,646) (38.4%)
Health & Weliness 3,552 6,250 (2,698) (43.2%) 2,935 617 21.0%
Training 61,517 227,898 (166,381) (73.0%) 161,219 (99,702) (61.8%)
Recrutiment 18,126 96,359 (78,233) (81.2%) 40,206 (22,081) (54.9%)
Insurance 557,164 543,695 13,469 2.5% 573,096 (15,932) (2.8%)
Office & Miscellaneous 193,602 264,397 (70,796) (26.8%) 91,555 102,047 111.6%
Payroll Tax 178,152 185,809 (7,757) (4.2%) 190,035 (11,884) (6.3%)
Professional Fees 569,744 456,283 113,461 24.9% 480,228 89,516 18.6%
Property Tax 23,625 31,859 (8,234) (25.8%) 35459 (11,834) (33.4%)
Telephone 217,421 211,653 5,768 2.7% 211,368 6,052 2.9%
Vehicle and Travel 446,766 337,095 109,670 32.5% 444,369 2,397 0.5%
Wages 3,580,516 3,623,036 (42,520) (1.2%) 3,743,237 (162,721) (4.4%)
Bank Charges 57,212 57,212 0.0% 101,069 {43,857) (43.4%)
Total S.G.&A. Expenses 7,846,775 7,394,875 451,900 6.1% 7,743,546 103,229 1.3%
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The Puratone Corporation

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD to Budget Y7D to Prior
$8 over/{under) % overf{under) $8 over/funder) % over/funder)

Schedule 3: Quantities and Average Prices

Sales
Sales Revenue - Boars $610 $610 0.0% $300 $310 103.3%
Sales Revenue - Semen $274,359 $498,186 ($223,827) (44.9%) $519,315 ($244,956) (47.2%)
Sales Revenue - Gilts $1,320,134 $4,063,217 ($2,743,082) (67.5%) $1,180,388 $139,746 11.8%
Sales Revenue - Piglets $2,742,470 $7,913,096 ($5,170,626) (65.3%) $6,854,443 ($4,111,973) (60.0%)
Sales Revenue - Weanlings $14,456,790 $25,941,723 ($11,484,932) (44.3%) $21,609,770 ($7,152,980) (33.1%)
Sales Revenue - Market Hogs $37,666,038 $43,632,870 ($5,966,832) (13.7%) $35,826,759 $1,839,279 5.1%
Sales Revenue - Light Hogs $460,488 $463,446 ($2,958) (0.6%) $556,508 ($96,020) (17.3%)

Total Livestock Revenue $56,920,890 $82,512,538 ($25,591,647) (31.0%) $66,547,484 ($9,626,594) (14.5%)
Units Sold - Boars 2 2 0.0% 1 1 100.0%
Units Sold - Semen 59,286 119,215 (59,929) (50.3%) 117,113 (57,827) (49.4%)
Units Sold - Gilts 4,028 11,055 (7,026) (63.6%) 3,777 252 6.7%
Units Sold - Piglets 82,459 182,544 (100,085) (54.8%) 213,248 (130,789) (61.3%)
Units Sold - Weanlings 241,599 390,058 {148,459) (38.1%) 381,403 {139,804} (36.7%)
Units Soid - Market Hogs 215,678 242,396 (26,718) (11.0%) 228,294 (12,616) (5.5%)
Units Soid - Light Hogs 8,556 7,387 1,168 15.8% 9,776 (1,220) (12.5%)
Average Sales Price - Boars $305.00 $305.00 0.0% $300.00 $5.00 1.7%
Average Sales Price - Semen $4.63 $4.18 $0.45 10.7% $4.43 $0.19 4.4%
Average Sales Price - Gilts $327.66 $367.56 ($39.90) (10.9%) $312.52 $15.14 4.8%
Average Sales Price - Piglets $33.26 $43.35 ($10.09) (23.3%) $32.14 $1.12 3.5%
Average Sales Price - Weanlings $59.84 $66.51 ($6.67) (10.0%) $56.66 $3.18 5.6%
Average Sales Price - Market Hogs $174.64 $180.01 ($5.37) (3.0%) $156.93 $17.71 11.3%
Average Sales Price - Light Hogs $53.82 $62.74 ($8.92) (14.2%) $56.93 ($3.11) (5.5%)
Total Average Sales Price - Market

& Light Hogs $170.03 $176.54 {$6.51) (3.7%) $152.83 $17.20 11.3%

Purchases
Purchases - Boars $225,795 $347,489 ($121,694) (35.0%) $99,116 $126,679 127.8%
Recovered Cost - Cull Sales ($1,059,040) ($1,726,513) $667,473 (38.7%) ($997,029) ($62,011) 6.2%
Purchases - Gilts $263,066 $2,631,192 ($2,368,127) (90.0%) $483,310 (3230,245) (46.7%)
Purchases - Piglets $9,336,302 $14,485,076 ($5,148,774) (35.6%) $13,665,605 ($4,329,303) (31.7%)
Purchases - Weanlings $1,723,647 $13,192,738 ($11,469,091) (86.9%) $10,477,886 ($8,754,239) (83.6%)

Total Livestock Purchases $10,489,769 $28,929,982 ($18,440,212) (63.7%) $23,738,888 ($13,249,118) (55.8%)
Purchases - Semen $43,979 $385,555 ($341,577) (88.6%) $360,539 ($316,561) (87.8%)
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Units Purchased - Boars
Units Sold - Culls

Units Purchased - Gilts

Units Purchased - Piglets
Units Purchased - Weanlings
Units Purchased - Semen

Average Purchase Price - Boars

Average Sales Price - Culls

Average Purchase Price - Gilts

Average Purchase Price - Piglets

Average Purchase Price -
Weanlings

Average Purchase Price - Semen

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

The Puratone Corporation

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD to Budget YTD fo Prior
3% over/{under) % over/(under) $8 over/under) % over/junder)
72 188 (116) (61.7%) 106 (34) (32.1%)
5,631 6,003 (372) (6.2%) 6,320 (689) (10.9%)
1,451 7,160 (5,709) (79.7%) 2,542 (1,091) (42.9%)
238,189 334,150 (95,961) (28.7%) 385,898 (147,709) {38.3%)
30,518 194,134 (163,616) (84.3%) 191,751 (161,233) (84.1%)
7,464 87,626 (80,162) (91.5%) 77.642 (70,178} (90.4%)
$3,136.04 $1,848.05 $1,287.99 69.7% $935.06 $2,200.98 235.4%
$188.07 $287.63 ($99.55) (34.6%) $157.76 $30.32 19.2%
$181.30 $367.49 ($186.19) (50.7%) $194.06 ($12.76) (6.6%)
$39.20 $43.35 ($4.15) {9.6%) $35.41 $3.78 10.7%
$56.48 $67.96 ($11.48) (16.9%) $54.64 $1.84 3.4%
$5.89 $4.40 $1.49 33.9% $4.64 $1.25 26.9%
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The Puratone Corporation

Statement of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
For the 10 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Current Budget Variance of Actual YTD
Month Month Y7D Y7D to Budget YTD
$8 over/(under) % over/{under)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (3,252,135} 489,264 (8.532,910) 532,046 (10,064,957) (1891.7%)
Add charges (deduct credits) for items not requiring
a current cash payment:
Depreciation 278,047 315,122 2,771,662 3,151,226 (379,564} (12.0%)
Amortization of deferred financing costs 3,217 3,985 32,171 39,848 (7,676} (19.3%)
Amortization of breeding stock
and breeding stock adjustments 185,905 151,016 972,147 1,510,187 (538,040) (35.6%)
Amortization of debt discount 83,383 82,949 828,273 829,490 1,217y (0.2%)
Loss(gain) on disposal of capital assets (426) 53,575 53,575 0.0%
Loss(gain) on disposal of breeding stock 7.147 7,147 0.0%
Income from companies subject to significant influence 719,711 (332,989) 1,580,695 (1,168,993) 2,749,687 (235.2%)
(1,982,287) 709,347 (3,287,240) 4,893,804 (8,181,044) (167.2%)
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 1,182,046 2,172,147 2172147 0.0%
Inventory 870,325 (1,462,720) (1,462,720) 0.0%
Prepaids (27,481) {48,739) (48,739) 0.0%
Accounts payable & accrued liabilities 165,960 (810,800) (810,800) 0.0%
Dividends payable 0.0%
Net change in non-cash working capital balance 2,190,850 (150,112) (150,112) 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operations 208,553 709,347 (3,437,352) 4,893,804 (8,331,156) (170.2%)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds on disposal of investments (275,745) 2,005,262 2,005,262 0.0%
Purchase of investments (12) (147,512) (147,512) 0.0%
Proceeds on disposal of other assets 18,048 18,049 0.0%
Purchase of other assets (3,322) (3,322) 0.0%
Proceeds on disposal of breeding stock 93,253 1,407,445 360,662 1,046,783 290.2%
Purchase of breeding stock (231,328) (177,390} (2,296,587) {1,773,900) (522,687) 29.5%
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 9,484 387,216 387,216 0.0%
Purchase of capital assets (183,627) (308,571) (2,392,645) (3,085.711) 693,065 (22.5%)
Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing activities (587,975) (485,961) (1,022,094) (4,498,349) 3,476,854 (77.3%)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/{Decrease) in bank indebtedness 340,599 45,217 6,864,457 2,165,908 4,698,548 216.8%
Long-term debt advances 86,684 34,875 285,584 348,750 (63,166) (18.1%)
Repayment of long-term debt (22,983} (290,808) (2,481,488) (2,782,815) 301,327 (10.8%)
Increase (Decrease) in sharehoider advances 12,863 12,863 12,863 0.0%
Redemption of preference shares (62,902) (21,116) (492,655) (211,159) (281,496) 133.3%
Issuance of common stock 50 50 0.0%
Addition to contributed surplus 25,161 8,446 270,635 84,460 186,175 220.4%
Change in retained eamings 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing activities 379,422 (223,386) 4,459,446 {354,855) 4,854,301 (1229.4%)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 236.4%
Cash - Beginning of Period 0.0%

Cash - End of Period 236.4%
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Pembina Valley Pigs

Balance Sheet (Unaudited)

As At July-28-12

Current Budget Prior Year
Balance Balance Balance
ASSETS
Current
Cash 4,617 807,866 37,175
Accounts Receivable 1,174,800 1,235,190 1,614,660
Inventories 2,070,464 3,556,581 2,354,288
Prepaid Expenses 3,970 131,600 162,801
Future Income Taxes 101,000 1,196
Total Current Assets 3,354,851 5,731,137 4,170,120
investments 2,040,061 2,040,061 2,040,061
Other Assets 131,240 130,717 128,374
Breeding Stock 2,725,445 2,838,227 2,539,749
Capital Assets 11,364,502 11,394,508 11,775,394
Future Income Taxes 949,000 543,000
Total Assets 19,616,099 23,083,650 21,196,699
I
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current
Bank Indebtedness
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 2,616,680 755,434 2,243,026
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Due Within One Year 1,100,000 494,203
Future Income Taxes 573,000
Total Current Liabilities 2,616,680 1,855,434 3,310,229
Long Term Debt 14,333,380 15,967,449 14,824,453
Future Income Taxes 73,000 949,000
Total Liabilities 17,023,060 18,771,883 18,134,682
Redeemable and Retractable Preference Shares 1,622,050 1,622,050 1,622,050
Total Liabilities to Shareholders 1,622,050 1,622,050 1,622,050
Share Capital 2,002,522 2,002,522 2,002,522
Retained Earnings (1,031,533) 687,195 (562,554)
Total Shareholders' Equity 970,989 2,689,717 1,439,968
Total Shareholders' Interests 2,593,039 4,311,767 3,062,018
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Interests 19,616,099 23,083,650 21,196,699
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Pembina Valley Pigs

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 7 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD fo Budget YTD fo Prior
38 over/funder) % over/{under) 38 over/funder) % over/{under}
Sales (Schedule 1) 12,030,239 12,227,252 (197,013) (1.6%) 10,961,030 1,069,210 9.8%
Cost of Goods Sold (Schedule 1) 11,909,698 10,284,004 1,625,694 15.8% 9,576,048 2,333,650 24.4%
Gross Profit (Schedule 1) 120,541 1,943,248 (1,822,707) (93.8%;) 1,384,982 (1,264,441) (91.3%)
Other Income 89,777 21,782 67,995 312.2% 124,954 (35,176) (28.2%)
210,318 1,965,030 (1,754,712) (89.3%) 1,509,935 (1,299,617) (86.1%)
Selling, General & Administrative
Expenses (Schedule 2) 390,806 329,699 61,107 18.5% 429,706 (38,901) (9.1%)
Income (loss) from Operations {180,488) 1,635,331 (1,815,819) (111.0%) 1,080,229 (1,260,717) (116.7%)
Interest Expense
Short Term Interest 3,589 3,589 0.0% 3,477 112 3.2%
l.ong Term Interest 438,275 474222 (35,947) (7.6%) 466,895 (28,620) (6.1%)
441,864 474,222 (32,358) (6.8%) 470,372 (28,508) (6.1%)
Less: Interest income 1 1 0.0% 419 (418) (99.8%)
Net Interest Expense 441,863 474,222 (32,359) (6.8%) 469,953 {28,090) (6.0%)
Income (loss) before Depreciation
and Income Taxes (622,351) 1,161,109 {1,783,460) {153.6%) 610,276 (1,232,627) (202.0%)
Depreciation 359,718 374,795 (15,077) (4.0%) 378,381 (18,663) (4.9%)
income (loss) before Income Taxes {982,069} 786,314 (1,768,383) (224.9%) 231,894 (1,213,963) (523.5%)
Income Tax Expense
Current
Future
Net Income (loss) (982,069) 786,314 {1,768,383) (224.9%) 231,894 (1,213,963) (523.5%)
Retained Earnings, Beginning of
Period (49,464) (794,449)
Retained Earnings, End of Period (1,031,533) (562,554)
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YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 7 Months Ending July-28-12

Pembina Valley Pigs

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD to Budget YTD to Prior
$8 over/(under) % over/(under) 88 over/lunder) % over/{under)
Schedule 1: Schedule of Gross Profit
Sales
Boar Sales (3,039) 3,039 (100.0%) 0.0%
Semen Sales 129,698 302,434 (172,735) (57.1%) 233,481 (103,783) (44.5%)
Gilt Sales 119,429 (118,429) (100.0%) 0.0%
Piglets Sales 3,666,868 3,834,741 (167,873) (4.4%) 3,416,524 250,344 7.3%
Weanling Sales 311,500 311,500 0.0% 311,500 0.0%
Market Hog Sales 7,814,173 7,973,687 (59,514) (0.8%) 7,311,024 603,149 8.3%
Contract Fee Income 8,000 8,000 0.0% 8,000 0.0%
Total Sales 12,030,238 12,227,252 (197.013) (1.6%) 10,961,030 1,069,210 9.8%
Cost of Goods Sold
Livestock Purchases (Net) 2,357,383 2,017,616 339,767 16.8% 1,743,250 614,133 35.2%
Semen Purchases 114,772 105,517 9,256 8.8% 59,087 55,685 94.2%
Royalties Expense 146,411 65,978 80,433 121.8% 127,052 19,360 15.2%
Feed Purchases (including rebates) 5,394,155 5,660,553 (266,398) (4.7%) 4,823,422 570,732 11.8%
Inventory Change Hogs 1,251,008 (29,673) 1,280,681 (4316.0%) 444 638 806,370 181.4%
Inventory Change Breeding Herd (113,663) (113,663) 0.0% (220,960) 107,297 (48.6%)
Inventory Change Feed (223) (223) 0.0% 28,054 (28,277) (100.8%)
Wages & Bonuses 968,234 860,665 7,568 0.8% 1,012,886 (44,652) (4.4%)
Medication 198,692 235,372 (36,680) (15.6%) 144,675 54,017 37.3%
Vet & Lab Services 2,476 10,385 (7,909) (76.2%) 20,042 (17,566) (87.7%)
Freight 462,858 455,195 7,664 1.7% 385,458 77,401 20.1%
Truck Expenses 805 (805) (100.0%) 0.0%
Manure Removal 238,145 211,645 26,500 12.5% 223,709 14,435 6.5%
Heating Fuel 98,336 59,426 38,911 65.5% 90,306 8,030 8.9%
Hydro 136,316 92,526 43,790 47.3% 133,318 2,998 2.3%
Water 173,489 32,647 140,843 431.4% 70,042 103,447 147.7%
Repairs & Maintenance 221,858 181,500 40,358 22.2% 233,516 (11,658) (5.0%)
Plant Expense/Supplies 160,841 147,013 13,828 9.4% 174,283 (13,442) (7.7%)
Rent & Lease Expenses 1,415 6,300 (4,885) (77.5%}) 6,274 (4,859) (77 .5%)
Custom Work 14,799 21,480 (6,681) (31.1%) 12,880 1.919 14.9%
Property Taxes 76,384 49,054 27,330 55.7% 64,114 12,270 19.1%
Miscellaneous Charges 6,011 6,011 0.0% 6,011 0.0%
Total cost of Goods sold 11,909,698 10,284,004 1,625,694 15.8% 9,576,048 2,333,650 24.4%
Gross Profit 120,541 1,943,248 (1,822,707) (93.8%) 1,384,982 (1,264,441) (91.3%)

Printed on 30/08/2012 at3:23 PM
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Pembina Valley Pigs

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 7 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
YTD YTD fo Budget YTD to Prior
$8 overfunder) % overfunderj 88 over/{under) % over/{under)
(1,603,536) (1,576,910) (26,626) 1.7% {1,799,574) 196,038 (10.9%)
1,603,536 1,576,910 26,626 1.7% 1,799,574 (196,038) {10.9%)
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Pembina Valley Pigs

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 7 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD fo Budget YTD to Prior
33 over/under) % over/{under) 338 over/funder) % over/{under)
Schedule 2: Schedule of Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
Advertising & Promotion 0.0% 1,108 (1,108) (100.0%)
Bad Debt and Warranty Expense 0.0% (12,234) 12,233 (100.0%)
Fees, Dues and Licences (204) (204) 0.0% 346 (549) (158.9%)
Capital Tax (980) (980) 0.0% (980) 0.0%
Donations 0.0% 150 (150) (100.0%)
Employee Benefits 132,237 101,852 30,385 29.8% 150,861 (18,624) (12.3%)
Employee Perks/Recognition 21,777 5,159 16,618 322.1% 14,985 6,793 45.3%
Training (4,458) 7,572 (12,029) (158.9%) 18,138 (22,595) (124.6%)
Recrutiment 4,349 4,349 0.0% 5,494 (1,145) (20.8%)
Insurance 130,442 112,798 17.644 15.6% 134,150 (3,709) (2.8%)
Office & Miscellaneous 4,547 5137 (590) {11.5%) 3,865 682 17.6%
Management & Admin Fees 16,813 27,659 (10,845) (39.2%) 28,657 (11,844) (41.3%)
Payroll Tax 19,650 19,648 2 0.0% 24,442 (4,792) (19.6%)
Professional Fees 9,867 7,000 2,867 41.0% 7,000 2,867 41.0%
Telephone 20,953 17,673 3,281 18.6% 22,066 (1,113) (5.0%)
Vehicle and Travel 35,300 25,203 10,097 40.1% 30,042 5,258 17.5%
Bank Charges 511 511 0.0% 536 (125) (19.7%)
Total S.G.&A. Expenses 390,806 329,699 61,107 18.5% 429,706 (38,901) (9.1%)

Printed on 30/08/2012 at 3:23 PM
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Pembina Valley Pigs

YTD income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 7 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD fo Budget YT7D fo Prior
38 over/funder) % over/(under) $8 over/funder) % over/{under)

Schedule 3: Quantities and Average Prices

Sales
Sales Revenue - Semen $129,742 $321,583 ($191,840) (59.7%) $233,481 ($103,739) (44.4%)
Sales Revenue - Gilts $696,338 ($696,338) (100.0%) 0.0%
Sales Revenue - Piglets $3,666,868 $3,834,741 ($167,873) (4.4%) $3,416,524 $250,344 7.3%
Sales Revenue - Weanlings $311,500 $311,500 0.0% $311,500 0.0%
Sales Revenue - Market Hogs $7,764,978 $7.871,990 ($107,011) (1.4%) $7,162,408 $602,570 8.4%
Sales Revenue - Light Hogs $149,195 $101,697 $47,498 46.7% $148,616 $579 0.4%

Total Livestock Revenue $12,022,283 $12,826,349 ($804,066) (6.3%) $10,961,030 $1,061,254 9.7%
Units Sold - Semen 31,928 78,420 (46,492) (59.3%) 56,500 (24,572) (43.5%)
Units Sold - Gilts 1,844 (1,844) (100.0%) 0.0%
Units Sold - Piglets 84,200 86,227 (2,027) (2.4%) 86,721 (2,521) (2.9%)
Units Sold - Weanlings 7,378 7,378 0.0% 7,378 0.0%
Units Sold - Market Hogs 44,150 42,435 1,715 4.0% 41,775 2,375 5.7%
Units Sold - Light Hogs 3,152 1,580 1,572 99.5% 2,773 379 13.7%
Average Sales Price - Semen $4.06 $4.10 ($0.04) (0.9%) $4.13 ($0.07) (1.7%)
Average Sales Price - Gilts $377.62 (8377.62) (100.0%) 0.0%
Average Sales Price - Piglets $43.55 $44.47 ($0.92) (2.1%) $39.40 $4.15 10.5%
Average Sales Price - Weanlings $42.22 $42.22 0.0% $42.22 0.0%
Average Sales Price - Market Hogs $175.88 $185.51 {$9.63) (5.2%) $171.45 $4.43 2.6%
Average Sales Price - Light Hogs $47.33 $64.37 ($17.03) (26.5%) $53.59 ($6.26) (11.7%)
Total Average Sales Price - Market

& Light Hogs $167.31 $181.16 ($13.85) (7.6%) $164.12 $3.20 2.0%

Purchases
Purchases - Boars $1,928 $51,815 ($49,887) (96.3%} $7,213 ($5,285) (73.3%)
Recovered Cost - Cull Sales ($308,445) ($462,768) $154,322 (33.4%) ($294,252) ($14,193) 4.8%
Purchases - Gilts $238,816 $889,770 ($650,954) (73.2%) $232,297 $6,519 2.8%
Purchases - Weanlings $2,425,085 $2,118,747 $306,338 14.5% $1,797,991 $627,093 34.9%

Total Livestock Purchases $2,357,383 $2,597,565 ($240,181) (9.3%) $1,743,250 $614,133 35.2%
Purchases - Semen $114,816 $124,666 ($9,849) (7.9%) $59,087 $55,729 94.3%
Units Purchased - Boars 6 20 (14) (70.7%3 7 [&))] (14.3%)
Units Sold - Culls 1,631 1,719 (88) (5.1%) 1,867 (236) (12.6%)
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Pembina Valley Pigs

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 7 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
YTD Y7D fo Budget YTD to Prior
38 over/funder) % over/(under) 38 over/funder) % over/{under)
Units Purchased - Gilts 709 2,384 (1,675) (70.3%) 708 1 0.1%
Units Purchased - Weanlings 35,701 30,402 5,289 17.4% 27,507 8,194 29.8%
Units Purchased - Semen 25,915 23,695 2,220 9.4% 10,750 15,165 141.1%
Average Purchase Price - Boars $321.33 $2,533.74 ($2,212.41) (87.3%) $1,030.50 ($709.17) (68.8%)
Average Sales Price - Culls $189.11 $269.21 ($80.09) (29.8%) $157.61 $31.51 20.0%
Average Purchase Price - Gilts $336.84 $373.19 ($36.35) (9.7%) $328.10 $8.73 2.7%
Average Purchase Price -
Weanlings $67.93 $69.69 ($1.76) (2.5%) $65.36 $2.56 3.9%
Average Purchase Price - Semen $4.43 $5.26 ($0.83) (15.8%) $5.50 ($1.07) (19.4%)
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Pembina Valley Pigs

Statement of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
For the 7 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Current Budget Variance of Actual YTD
Month Monih Y70 Y7D fo Budget YTD
$$ over/(under) % over/(under)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (565,448) 177,514 (982,069) 786,314 (1,768,383) (224.9%)
Add charges (deduct credits) for items not
requiring a current cash payment:
Depreciation 50,909 53,542 359,718 374,795 (15,077) (4.0%)
Amortization of breeding stock
and breeding stock adjustments 33,922 68,981 356,864 482,867 {126,003) (26.1%)
(480,618) 300,038 (265,487) 1,643,976 (1,909,463) (116.2%)
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable {120,127} 117,677 117,677 0.0%
Inventory 1,279,290 1,250,785 1,250,785 0.0%
Prepaids 1,849 78,931 78,931 0.0%
Accounts payable & accrued liabilities 167,879 895,999 895,999 0.0%
Net change in non-cash working capital balance 1,328,892 2,343,393 2,343,393 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operations 848,274 300,038 2,077,906 1,643,976 433,930 26.4%
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds on disposal of investments
Purchase of investments
Proceeds on disposal of other assets
Purchase of other assets 0.0%
Proceeds on disposal of breeding stock 20,623 308,445 308,445 0.0%
Purchase of breeding stock (156,732) (81,031) (778.,973) (567,217) (211,756) 37.3%
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets
Purchase of capital assets (32,819) (26,710) (223,097) (186,967) (36,131) 19.3%
Cash Provided by (Used in) investing activities (168,928) (107,741) (693,625) (754,184) 60,558 (8.0%)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in bank indebtedness (81,927) 81,927 (100.0%)
Long-term debt advances
Repayment of long-term debt
Increase (Decrease) in shareholder advances (675,767) (1,414,716) (1,414,716) 0.0%
Redemption of preference shares 0.0%
Issuance of common stock 0.0%
Change in retained earnings 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing activities (675,767) (1,414,716) (81,927) (1,332,789) 1626.8%
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 3,579 192,297 (30,435) 807,866 (838,301) (103.8%)
Cash - Beginning of Period 1,037 615,569 35,052 35,052 0.0%
Cash - End of Period 4617 807,866 4,617 807,866 (803,249) (99.4%)
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Niverville Swine Breeders

Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
As At July-28-12

Current Budget Prior Year
Balance Balance Balance
ASSETS
Current
Cash 4,400 196,851 (26,579)
Accounts Receivable 170,302 390,962 281,178
Inventories 1,209,896 1,096,669 1,315,060
Prepaid Expenses 822 19,859 25,534
Future Income Taxes (125,000) (140,000)
Total Current Assets 1,385,420 1,579,342 1,455,193
Investments 1,307,640 1,307,640 1,307,640
Other Assets 5,744 7,179 7,179
Capital Assets 2,968,533 2,295,803 2,138,172
Total Assets 5,667,338 5,189,964 4,908,184
I
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current
Bank indebtedness
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 700,610 152,352 662,153
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Total Current Liabilities 700,610 152,352 662,153
Long Term Debt 2,822,601 2,580,443 2,181,713
Future Income Taxes 374,000 269,000 273,000
Total Liabilities 3,897,211 3,001,795 3,116,866
|
Total Liabilities to Shareholders
Share Capital 100 100 100
Retained Earnings 1,770,027 2,188,069 1,791,218
Total Shareholders' Equity 1,770,127 2,188,169 1,791,318
Total Shareholders' Interests 1,770,127 2,188,169 1,791,318
l |
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Interests 5,667,338 5,189,964 4,908,184

Produced on 30/08/2012 at 3:24 PM
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Niverville Swine Breeders

YTD income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 8 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
YTD Y7D fo Budget YTD to Prior
38 overffunder) % over/(under) 38 over/(under) % over/{under)
Sales (Schedule 1) 3,700,432 4,670,499 (970,067) (20.8%) 3,645,008 55,424 1.5%
Cost of Goods Sold {Schedule 1) 3,537,772 4,144,218 {606,445) {14.6%) 3,552,016 (14,244) (0.4%)
Gross Profit (Schedule 1) 162,660 526,282 (363,622) (69.1%) 92,892 69,668 74.9%
Other income 31,858 16,000 15,858 99.1% 46,615 (14,757) (31.7%)
194,518 542,282 (347,764) {64.1%) 139,606 54,911 39.3%
Selling, General & Administrative
Expenses (Schedule 2) 171,367 179,635 (8.267) (4.6%) 184,871 (13,504) (7.3%)
Income (loss) from Operations 23,150 362,647 (339,497) (93.6%) (45,264) 68,415 (151.1%)
interest Expense
Short Term Interest 1,900 1,800 0.0% 306 1,583 519.8%
Long Term Interest 68,667 64,000 4,667 7.3% 66,503 2,164 3.3%
70,567 64,000 6,567 10.3% 66,808 3,757 5.6%
Less: Interest Income 0.0% 35 (35) (100.0%)
Net Interest Expense 70,567 64,000 6,567 10.3% 66,774 3,793 5.7%
Income (loss) before Depreciation
and Income Taxes (47,416) 298,647 (346,064) (115.9%) (112,039) 64,622 (57.7%)
Depreciation 102,449 101,518 931 0.9% 92,380 10,070 10.9%
Income (loss) before Income Taxes (149,866) 197,128 (346,994) (176.0%) (204,418) 54,553 (26.7%)
Income Tax Expense
Current
Future
Net Income (loss) (149,866) 197,128 (346,994) (176.0%) (204,418) 54,553 {26.7%)
Retained Earnings, Beginning of
Period 1,819,893 1,995,636
Retained Earnings, End of Period 1,770,027 1,791,218

Printed on 30/08/2012 at 3:25 PM
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Niverville Swine Breeders

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 8 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D YTD to Budget Y7D to Prior
$8 over/{under) % over/(under) $8 over/funder} % over/{under)
Schedule 1: Schedule of Gross Profit
Sales
Weanling Sales 239,887 239,887 0.0% 239,887 0.0%
Market Hog Sales 3,460,545 4,670,499 (1,209,955) (25.9%) 3,657,508 (196,963) (5.4%)
Contract Fee Income 0.0% (12,500) 12,500 (100.0%)
Total Sales 3,700,432 4,670,499 (970,067) (20.8%) 3,645,008 55,424 1.5%
Cost of Goods Sold
Livestock Purchases (Net) 1,318,696 1,670,131 (351,434) (21.0%) 1,355,355 (36,659) (2.7%)
Feed Purchases (including rebates) 1,652,421 1,927 541 (275,120) (14.3%) 1,791,696 (139,275) (7.8%)
Inventory Change Hogs 54,659 54,659 0.0% (191,282) 245,941 (128.6%)
Inventory Change Feed 8,860 8,860 0.0% (452) 9,312 (2060.2%)
Wages & Bonuses 109,675 135,986 (26,311) (19.4%) 136,150 (26,475) (19.5%)
Medication 26,972 14,879 12,093 81.3% 18,705 8,267 44 2%
Vet & Lab Services 13,147 13,147 0.0% 19,281 (6,134) (31.8%)
Freight 132,858 132,746 112 0.1% 146,370 (13,512) (9.2%)
Manure Removal 92,566 84,200 8,366 9.9% 95,648 (3,082) (3.2%)
Heating Fuel 14,594 16,757 (2,163) (12.9%) 10,453 4,141 39.6%
Hydro 28,405 49,914 (21,509) (43.1%) 32,555 (4,150) (12.8%)
Repairs & Maintenance 45,594 68,667 (23,073) (33.6%) 101,713 (56,119) (55.2%)
Plant Expense/Supplies 11,545 20,600 (9,055) (44.0%) 15,903 (4,358) (27.4%)
Custom Work 11,085 11,600 (515) (4.4%) 7,520 3,565 47.4%
Property Taxes 14,713 11,197 3,515 31.4% 12,402 2,311 18.6%
Miscellaneous Charges 1,983 1,983 0.0% 1,983 0.0%
Total cost of Goods sold 3,537,772 4,144,218 (606,445) (14.6%) 3,552,016 (14,244) (0.4%)
Gross Profit 162,660 526,282 (363,622) (69.1%) 92,992 69,668 74.8%
Internal Transfers
Transfers Out (11,170) 11,170 (100.0%) 0.0%
Transfers In 11,170 (11,170) (100.0%) 0.0%
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Niverville Swine Breeders

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)

For the 8 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
YTD Y7D fo Budget Y7D fo Prior
38 over/funder) % over/{under} $8 overfunder) % over/(under)
Schedule 2: Schedule of Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Capital Tax 766 766 0.0% (604) 1,370 (226.8%)
Employee Benefits 15,949 14,770 1,179 8.0% 19,756 (3,807) (18.3%)
Employee Perks/Recognition 1,467 807 660 81.8% 1,545 (78) (5.1%)
Training (1,000) 813 (1,813) (223.0%) 1,785 (2,785) (156.0%)
Insurance 22,790 22,479 311 1.4% 24,572 (1,782) (7.3%)
Office & Miscellanecus 315 1,136 821) (72.3%) 591 (275) (46.6%)
Management & Admin Fees 108,213 120,594 (12,381) (10.3%) 114,939 (6,726) (5.9%)
Payroll Tax 1,674 2,924 (1,250) (42.8%) 2,653 (979) (36.9%)
Professional Fees 6,361 5,832 529 9.1% 6,884 (522) (7.6%)
Telephone 5,378 5,600 (222) (4.0%) 5,369 10 0.2%
Vehicle and Travel 9,311 4680 4,631 99.0% 7,175 2,136 29.8%
Bank Charges 143 143 0.0% 207 (64) (31.2%)
Total S.G.&A. Expenses 171,367 179,635 (8,267) (4.6%) 184,871 (13,504) (7.3%)
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Niverville Swine Breeders

YTD Income Statement (Unaudited)
For the 8 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Variance of Actual Prior Year Variance of Actual
Y7D Y7D to Budget Y7D to Prior
38 overffunder) % over/under) $8 overfunder) % over/(under)
Schedule 3: Quantities and Average Prices
Sales
Sales Revenue - Weanlings $239,887 $239,887 0.0% $239,887 0.0%
Sales Revenue - Market Hogs $3,400,902 $4,620,440 ($1,219,537) (26.4%) $3,609,255 ($208,353) (5.8%)
Sales Revenue - Light Hogs $59,643 $50,060 $9,583 19.1% $48,252 $11,390 23.6%
Total Livestock Revenue $3,700,432 $4,670,499 ($970,067) (20.8%) $3,657,508 $42,924 1.2%
Units Sold - Weanlings 2,680 2,680 0.0% 2,680 0.0%
Units Sold - Market Hogs 19,689 25,271 (5,582) (22.1%) 22,139 (2,450) (11.1%)
Units Sold - Light Hogs 823 785 38 4.8% 792 31 3.9%
Average Sales Price - Weanlings $89.51 $89.51 0.0% $89.51 0.0%
Average Sales Price - Market Hogs $172.73 $182.83 ($10.10) (5.5%) $163.03 $9.70 6.0%
Average Sales Price - Light Hogs $72.47 $63.77 $8.70 13.7% $60.92 $11.54 19.0%
Total Average Sales Price - Market
& Light Hogs $168.71 $179.25 ($10.54) (5.9%) $159.50 $9.21 5.8%
Purchases
Purchases - Piglets $172,649 $325,337 ($152,688) (46.9%) $244,929 ($72,280) (29.5%)
Purchases - Weanlings $1,146,047 $1,344,793 ($198,746) (14.8%) $1,110,426 $35,622 3.2%
Total Livestock Purchases $1,318,696 $1.670,131 ($351,434) (21.0%) $1,355,355 ($36,659) (2.7%)
Units Purchased - Piglets 4,142 7,404 (3,262) (44.1%) 6,199 {2,057) (33.2%)
Units Purchased - Weanlings 18,157 19,475 (1,318) (6.8%) 17,874 283 1.6%
Average Purchase Price - Piglets $41.68 $43.94 ($2.26) (5.1%) $39.51 $2.17 5.5%
Average Purchase Price -
Weanlings $63.12 $69.05 ($5.93) (8.6%) $62.13 $0.99 1.6%
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Niverville Swine Breeders

Statement of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
For the 8 Months Ending July-28-12

Current Budget Current Budget Variance of Actual YTD
Month Month Y7D Y7D fo Budget YTD
38 over/flunder) % over/(under)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (153,296) 35,106 (149,866) 197,128 (346,994) (176.0%)
Add charges (deduct credits) for items not
requiring a current cash payment:

Depreciation 12,696 12,690 102,449 101,519 931 0.9%

Loss(gain) on disposal of capital assets (402) (402) 0.0%

(140,600) 47,795 (47,819) 298,647 (346,466) (116.0%)

Changes in non-cash working capital:

Accounts receivable (96,296) (7,343) (7,343) 0.0%

Inventory 42,048 63,519 63,519 0.0%

Prepaids 72 14,861 14,861 0.0%

Accounts payable & accrued liabilities (471,801) 216,158 216,158 0.0%
Net change in non-cash working capital balance (525,977) 287,195 287,195 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operations (666,577) 47,795 239,376 298,647 (59,271) {19.9%)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds on disposal of investments

Purchase of investments

Proceeds on disposal of other assets 1.435 1,435 0.0%

Purchase of other assets

Proceeds on disposal of breeding stock

Purchase of breeding stock

Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 32,356 32,356 0.0%

Purchase of capital assets (329,684) (19,000) (869,920) {151,999) (717,921) 472.3%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing activities (329,684) (19,000) (836,129) (151,999) {684,130) 450.1%
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in bank indebtedness (7,513) (7,513) 0.0%

Long-term debt advances

Repayment of ong-term debt

Increase (Decrease) in shareholder advances 999,379 608,667 608,667 0.0%

Issuance of common stock 0.0%

Change in retained earnings 0.0%
Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing activities 999,379 601,154 601,154 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash 3,118 28,795 4,400 146,648 (142,247) (97.0%)

Cash - Beginning of Period 1,282 168,056 50,203 (50,203) (100.0%)

Cash - End of Period 4,400 196,851 4,400 196,851 (192,450) (97.8%)
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